
The first decade of E.SUN marked our sound cornerstone.

We are ready to reach a new cornerstone in the next decade. 

The formation of E.SUN Financial Holding Company marked a new era ahead of us.

E.SUN of Taiwan, as E.SUN of the World.



E
.S

U
N

F
H

C
A

N
N

U
A

L
R

E
P

O
R

T
2

0
0

2



CONTENTS
Message to Shareholders 1

Corporate Profile 3

Introduction 4

Organization Chart 7

Directors and Supervisors 8

Executive Officers 12

Capital Structure 13

Business Operations 15

Business Range 16

An overview on markets and business performance 21

Human Resource 25

Labor-Management Relationship 26

Related Enterprises 26

Risk Management 28

Major contract 30

Litigious or non-litigious events 30

Business and Capital Utilization Plan 31

Company Business Plan 32

Business operation plans of respective subsidiaries 34

Plans to dispose or acquire real estate or long-term investment in the year 35

Research and Development 36

Plans of fund Utilization 37

Special Items 39

Material on Related Enterprise 40

Dividend Policy 42

The Impact of Stock Dividend on Corporate Performance and EPS 43

Information about Labor-Management Relationship 44

Stock Price, Stock Dividend and Shareholdings 44

Statement on Internal Control 46

48

Important Decisions 48

Other additions as required   48

Financial Statements 49
Condensed Balanced Sheet and Income Statement 50

Financial Analysis 52

Net Value, Earnings, Dividend and Market Value 52

Supervisors' report 53

Financial statement of 2002 54

Audited Consolidated financial statements 86

Review and analysis of financials and operating result 91

Improvements for Major imperfect cases, those against the
law and imposed punishment in the past two years



E
.S

U
N

F
H

C
A

N
N

U
A

L
R

E
P

O
R

T
2

0
0

2

1

2 0 0 2

1 2 8

E P S

C l u b

2 0 0 2

2 8 . 6 1 0 5

1 2 7 6

1 . 3 8

1 . 0 5 2 . 4 3

1 5 6 . 5 2

1 9 6 . 3 8 3 0 . 9 1

C P S

M I S C R M



E
.S

U
N

F
H

C
A

N
N

U
A

L
R

E
P

O
R

T
2

0
0

2

2

MESSAGE TO SHAREHOLDERS
Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:
In 2002, Taiwan's financial service

industry heard the starting signal of the
Financial Holding era and underwent
the very turning point  of
transformation.  E.SUN Financial
Holding Co., Ltd. officially came into
birth  on January 28, with Business
Development  Divis ion,  Business
Adminis t rat ion Divis ion,  Information
Strategy Division as well as E.SUN Research
Institute duly established to integrate development and
management of the entire E.SUN conglomerate and to
bring the E.SUN conglomerate into a brand new era
crossing the different business horizons.

In the birth of E.SUN FHC, the company included
E.SUN Commercial Bank, E.SUN Bills Finance Corp.
and E.SUN Securities Corp. into itself. Later E.SUN
FHC invested to set up E.SUN Venture Capital Co.,
Ltd. and plans to include E.SUN Securities Investment
Trust Company to be a subsidiary. E.SUN Commercial
Bank is universally acknowledged as No. 1 among all
banks in Taiwan,  and has been officially awarded by
the government the "National Quality Award". It also
has the highest average EPS among all new private
banks for past 10 years. E.SUN Bills Finance Corp.
has accumulated equally proud credit and ranks the
highest among the newly emerged bills finance houses
in terms of credit rating.  Besides,  it has gone public
by being listed in the OTC-the first one among the
newly emerged bills finance houses. E.SUN Securities
Co., Ltd., based on the sound brand name, plays as an
entering milestone of Investment banking for E.SUN.
E.SUN Venture Capital Co. will further integrate
industry,  market ,  technology,  R&D and fund to
enhance overall efficiency.

All subsidiaries' management ideology, corporate
culture, human resource, IT system and management
system derived from E.SUN Commercial Bank, so we
have already built sound base over the niches. E.SUN
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. is upbeat in promising
niches including excellent corporate culture, admirable
brand name, high-caliber professionals and human
resource,  powerful  MIS team and innovat ion
capability, extensive customer base and comprehensive
financial product lines and channels. Under of co-
sharing of resources, integrated marketing and profit
management ,  i t  wi l l  redouble  comprehensive
performance. 

By integrating the six major resources of the
subsidiaries, i.e., brand name, high-caliber human
resources, information system, customers, products

and channels, it will be able to provide
f inancial  products  more integrated

attributes, higher quality and better
oriented to public needs. In the birth
of E.SUN FHC, we launched the first
integrated service "E.SUN Club" to
provide VIP customers with excellent

tailored wealth management services,
through financial management specialists

to bring integrated marketing into the field
of wealth management.

In  2002,   E.SUN Commercial  Bank showed
NT$2.86 billion earning before tax and write-off, with
growth rate of 105%. In l ieu of the government
financial reform, enabling the financial structure of the
operat ion s tandard  durable ,  more global ly
acknowledged,  l inking with the internat ional-
standardized policies, thereof, after the written-off  of
7.6 billion in December, the NPL ratio has dropped to
1.38%, jointly with of 1.05%, surveillance loans. The
broad base NPL ratio is 2.43%, which is the lowest
ratio in Taiwan. As a result, E.SUN FHC integrated
gains and losses of its subsidiaries to calculate the total
operating revenues at NT$15.652 billion, operating
expenses NT$19.638 billion, and the combined net loss
during January 28~December 31,  2002 came to
NT$3.091 billion. However, in the other hand, it
strengthened its financial structure and enhanced
profitability to create new future.

For  the coming year,  we s t i l l  fol low the top
management principles putting top priority on the
securi ty and l iquidi ty of  capital  assets ,  placing
profitability and growth second while paying close
attention to the public welfare . In corporate finance
development, we will try to provide  integration supply
chain finance services. Through support of corporate
finance  electronic platforms, we will help business
concerns effectively integrate both upstream and
downstream customers;  in   consumer banking
development, we will aggressively innovate various
consumer banking products and create customer value
through value analysis; In risk management, our efforts
will improve the functions of various risk management
systems,  to reinforce effective control of risk; in
weal th  management ,  we wil l  advance f inancial
services  for  customers  through integrat ing al l
resources. And we will continually endeavor forward
to pursue the goal, "Be Top 3 for the comprehensive
performance in FHC in the first 3 years"

Again, may we express our deep gratitude and
appreciation for your continued support.
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Introduction

In 2001, the Financial Holding Company Act
was enacted.  To herald the dawn of  the
financial holding era, E.SUN Financial Holding

Co., Ltd. came into birth on January 28, 2002,
spearheading the expanded business horizons of
E.SUN Conglomerate .  Since then,  E.SUN
Commercial Bank, E.SUN Bills Finance Corp. and
E.SUN Securities Co., Ltd. have teamed up closely
with one another  for  integrat ing s ix  pr ime
resources, i.e., brand names, corporate culture,
human resources, products, information system and
customer bases, to set up a new milestone for
insis tent  commitment  of  brand name and
professional TQM and service.

E.SUN Commercial Bank, the key subsidiary,
was off icial ly incorporated by Mr.  Yung-Jen
Huang, the incumbent chairman of the Bank, in
concert with a number of top-caliber financiers in
the determination and aspiration of "founding and
operating a bank that is best of all". It started to
prepare under deregulation of financial policy in
1990, operated on February 21, 1992 and endeavor
to set a benchmark of domestic financial service
industry.

E.SUN Bank moved to the first successful step
based on solid and sustainable foundation through
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setting management system, cultivating human
resource and developing IT system. The first
Chairman was taken up by the ex professor of
National Taiwan University, Mr. Jong-Shong Lin,
and the founder and ex President, Mr. Yung-Jen
Huang succeed to be current Chairman and original
senior vice president, Mr. Yung-Hsiung Hou, raised
to be the President. It sets the eternal model for
E.SUN professional management system.

To construct  complete  E.SUN financial
conglomerate  and provide customers  with
comprehensive service, E.SUN started with bank,
gradual ly  moving forward to  bi l ls  f inance,
securities, leasing, insurance agency and securities
investment trust..., and set up E.SUN foundation in
the very beginning. With decent attitude as well as
spirit of enthusiasm and devotion, we strive for
creating fresh, professional and steadily developing
sacred place for our beloved land.

On the grounds of a solid foundation having
been la id by E.SUN conglomerate ,  E.SUN
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. has demonstrated a
serial of innovation and renovation, no matter in
aspect  of  business development,  information
system strategy, or operation management. In terms
of organization management, it has made great
strides in corporate banking, consumer banking,
wealth management, investment banking, or human
resources, customer services, treasury and risk
management, information engineering as well as
strategic planning with deepening efforts toward
the foundation. Therefore,  under the integral
organizational management and development
structure of Business Development Division,
Business Administration Division, Information
Strategy Division as well as E.SUN Research
Institute,  E.SUN Financial Holding Co.,  Ltd.
s t r ives  for  increasing consol idated business
performance and pursue the value maximization. It
is also the new beginning for E.SUN to raise scope
of economy, to construct cross-selling to forward to
integral development for cross-sector. We also hope
that  E.SUN goes from good to great ,  further
forward to an everlasting entity, and we will fulfill
our promising commitment from Taiwan's E.SUN
up to the entire world's E.SUN.
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Organization Chart
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Directors and Supervisors
Directors and Supervisors
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Directors and Supervisors

Chairman of the Board Yung - Jen Huang

Directors Yung-Hsiung Hou Shun-Yu Chung Tai-Chi Lee
E.SUN  Foundation                                      Cathay Life Insurance Co., Ltd                  Fullead Investment Co., Ltd

Jackson Mai      Chiu-Hsiung Huang Fei-Long Tsai
Hin Tung Yang Co., Ltd                              Allcan Investment Co., Ltd                         Shang Chun Investment Co., Ltd

Cheng-Tsung Lee S.C. Shue Bor-I Huang
Cathay Life Insurance Co., Ltd                   Hsing Ta Cement Co., Ltd                          Shan Meng Investment Co., Ltd

Yuh-Ming Hou Chou-Tsai Lin Yung-Hui Chang
Bowlead Investment Co., Ltd                                                                                        Wan Ta Investment Co., Ltd 

Supervisors Chuan-Hsing Huang Carles C. Yuan Yu-Chen Yang
Hsin Kao Shan Investment Co., Ltd             Shi Yang Construction Co., Ltd                 Ming Chuan Co., Ltd
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Executive Officers
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C a p i t a l  S t r u c t u r e

Chart of related enterprises
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Issuance of Capital and Stock (Including Preferred Stock) Corporate Bond

(including Offshore Corporate Bond)

( )
Issuance of Preferred Stock : None

( )
Issuance of Financial Debenture : None

( )
Issuance of GDR : None

( )
Issuance of employee Stock Option : None

1 .

2 .
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BUSINESS OPERATIONS
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Business Range

As an investment and management oriented
expert, E.SUN Financial Holding Co., Ltd. was
incorporated on January 28,  2002,  rendering
financial  holding services,  notably including
banking,  bi l ls  f inancing,  credi t  cards ,  t rust ,
insurance, securities, futures, venture capital, with
investment in other financial business and foreign
financial institutions as approved by the competent
authori t ies ,  management  of  investees  of  the
aforementioned attr ibutes and other business
undertakings as  approved by the competent
authorities.

In  the bir th  of  E.SUN FHC, the company
included E.SUN Commercial Bank, E.SUN Bills
Finance Corp. and E.SUN Securities Corp. into
i tself  and continues i ts  high quali ty service.
Through cul t ivat ing brand name,  enhancing
integrated efficiency, creating customer value and
investing to set up E.SUN Venture Capital Co.,
Ltd., it will further integrate industry, market,
technology, R&D and fund to enhance overall
operat ing eff iciency.  The business ranges of
Individual subsidiaries are described as below: 

( ) E.SUN Commercial Bank
1. Major business range
(1) Commercial banking:
Acceptance of  checking deposi ts ,  demand

deposits, time deposit, services in short-, mid- and
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( 2 )

( 3 )

( 4 )

2 .

3 .

v a l u e  s y s t e m

long-term loans, discount, domestic remittances,
commercial draft acceptance, domestic guarantees,
credit card business, custody, warehouse logistics,
vault safe lease, issuance of domestic letters of
credit, factoring.

(2) Foreign Exchange
Export  foreign exchange,  import  foreign

exchange, general outward and inward remittances,
deposit  in foreign exchange, loans in foreign
currencies,  guarantees for foreign currencies
secured payment;

(3) Investment and Treasury business
Investment in Government bonds, short-term

bills, corporate bonds, financial debentures, short-
term bil ls  brokerage and proprietary trading,
derivative trading

(4) Collection agency and others
Sales collection and payment as an agent of

government  bonds,  nat ional  t reasury bi l ls ,
corporate bonds, corporate stocks, sales of gold
ingots, coins, silver coins, issuance of financial
debentures, agency services as approved by the
Central Government level competent authorities,
agency for national treasures.

2. Operating portfolio
3. New financial commodities and services

scheduled to be developed in the foreseeable
future:

In terms of consumer banking development, we
will  focus on effect ive r isk management and
creation of maximum possible profits. In risk
management, our efforts notably include a variety
of risk management systems. Further, through
establishment of Centralized Credit Review Center,
we will accomplish the goals of effective risk
control. In creation of maximum possible profits,
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our efforts include creation and development of a
variety of  consumer or iented f inancial
commodities. Through planning and establishment
of value analysis systems, we will  assure the
maximum possible effectiveness in utilization of
resources and the creation of the maximum possible
profits in innovative development.

In the aspect of corporate banking development,
it provides integral supply chain financing services.
Further, through support by means of corporate
banking network electronic platform, the business
concerns will  be able to effectively integrate
upstream and downstream customers. In product
development, it  includes a variety of indirect
f inancing,  capi ta l  market  f inance services ,
corporate financial services and provision of a
variety of corporate banking products, it will make
available excellent financial services to customers.

In the aspect  of  weal th  management
development ,  through manipulat ing 80/20
principles and segmentation marketing, E.SUN
pursues to be a differentiated wealth management
department store and a reliable base for customers.
I t  provides a marketing platform of one stop
shopping and ta i lored f inancial  management
consultant service to reach double-win between
customers and us to further enhance customers'
loyalty and broaden new wealth management
territory.

( )E.SUN Bills Finance Corp.
1. Major Business Range
(1) Serving short-term bills, financial bonds as a

broker or a principal
(2) Serving short-term bills, financial debentures

as a certifier, underwriter
(3)  Serving short- term bi l ls  or  draf ts  as  a

guarantor or endorser
(4) Acting as a broker for call loans for banks
(5) Tendering consultation services for corporate

finance; Serving government bonds as a broker or a
principal

(6) Rendering other services as approved by the
Ministry of Finance



2. Operating Portfolio
3. New financial products

or services scheduled to be
developed in the foreseeable
future:

In the foreseeable future, it
will do R&D for diversified
commodities and new business
items for the money markets,

including cer t i f icat ion and underwri t ing of
commercial papers of fixed interest rates (known as
FRCP), financial debentures and corporate bonds as
a principal, broker, certifier and underwriter, New
Taiwan Dollars  interest  ra te  swap (IRS) and
forward interest rate agreement (FRA), interest rate
futures and the like to boost competitive edge in the
markets.

( )E.SUN Securities Corp.
1. Major Business Range
(1) In brokerage services, it buys and sells

securi t ies  for  c l ients  and serves  cl ients  in
settlement. 

(2) In business operation as a principal, it buys
and sells securities in the Taiwan Stock Exchange
and in  securi t ies  dealers '  sa les  off ices ,  with
maximum performance to  adjust  supply and
demand in  the market  and teams up with
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( 1 )

( 2 )

( 3 )

( 4 )

underwriters to act as a vigorous creator in the
market. 

(3) In underwriting services,  i t  guides and
supports business concerns to go public by being
listed in TSE/OTC, capital increment in cash,
issuance of negotiable corporate bonds and such
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services in raising funds.
(4) In bond services, it engages in government

bonds and RP & RS agreements as well as buys and
sells OTC securities to render prompt and accurate
updates  regarding investment  in  bonds and
rendered consultation services.

3. New financial products or services scheduled
to be developed in the foreseeable future:

Teaming up technology and cross-sel l ing
network, it will continually promote online e-order
trading to provide comprehensive moneymaking
services with financial commodities as well as
short-buy and margin trading to provide investors
with added moneymaking channels. Meanwhile, it
will lend an impetus to the futures trading assistant
services to live up to the establishment of the
securitisation market, with heavy efforts to do
R&D for new products and with in-depth efforts to
analyze customer needs, develop the mode of
integrated market ing so as  to  provide
comprehensive services  and maximize the
effectiveness of financial holding.

( )E.SUN Venture Capital Co., Ltd.
1. Major Business Range
E.SUN Venture Capi tal  Co. ,  Ltd.  was

incorporated on October 7, 2002 and will step by
step to integrate industry, market, technology, R&D
and fund to provides investees with working capital
directly and business operation, management and
consultation services.

2. Operating Portfolio
Due to newly establishment, it showed total

income of 3,686 thousand (all belong to interest
income). In the future, it will choose appropriate
targets to invest in. 

3. New financial products and services to be
launched in the foreseeable future:

E.SUN Venture Capital Co., Ltd. will, in line
with the financial holding development strategy,
carry out  the business  development  as  an
investment  banking to  invest  in  the high-
technology industry with potential and provide
comprehensive financial services, notably including
venture capi ta l  investment  to  help business
concerns map out the business orientation, strategic
alliance, TSE./OTC listing and live up to other
needs for financial commodities. In addition, it will
intensify sophisticated division of labor for better
command of business trends and human resources.
Through such efforts  in  combinat ion,  i t  wil l
successfully play the role as a catalyst in funds,
technology and human resources. 
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( ) 

5 5

2 0 0 3

( ) 

( ) Regions for the sales of major commodities
and services in the financial markets

Cross-sel l ing service network of  E.SUN
Financial Holding Company spread throughout
Taiwan. As of December 31, 2002, E.SUN Bank
operated a total of 55 operating sites, including
Head office -business Division, International
Banking Division, OBU, Credit Card Division as
well as offshore branches in Los Angeles and Hong
Kong. E.SUN Bills Finance Corp., operates four
branches in Kaohsiung, Taichung, Taoyuan and
Panchiao other than its headquarters to provide
corporate with direct financial service along with
E.SUN Bank.  Another  subsidiary,  E.SUN
Securities Co., Ltd., also operates four bases with
Headquarters as Shuangho Branch, Hsinchuang
Branch and Kaohsiung Branch. To further expand
business operation scale and lay a solid foundation
and channels to serve customers, it will gain added
effectiveness in business operation. Therefore, It is
scheduled to operate over 75 branches under
Financial Holding umbrella for cross-selling in
2003.

( )Supply and demand status of the future markets
Due to Authorities' policy of liberalization and

internationalization, the financial and banking

An overview on markets and business performance
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( 1 )

( 2 )

2 .

( 1 )

( 2 )

markets have been in mounting competition. Under
such a picture of competition, the detecting systems
taking sensitive command of the market status,
when coupled with superior sales development and
improving systems, as well as promptly reacting to
policymaking systems, become cold steel, or a
sharp weapon, in the financial environments which
are subject to increasingly cutthroat competition.
Financial products are characterized by significant
similarities and insignificant variation. In line with
f inancial  l iberal izat ion,  f inancial  holding
companies get added room in sales development
and business operation and bearing an excellent
culture will be the key to success.

1.Analysis on the market
(1)Growth of financial holding companies: 
There have been a total of fourteen domestic

financial holding firms right now. As cross-sector
business operation and strategic alliance have
become the increasingly dominant trend,  the
Company will take advantage of the augmenting
business scale, centralized equity and diversified
undertakings and, in turn, will witness greater
promise through sales growth.

(2)Potential of development:
Adequate capital will speed up M&A progress

and will help financial holding companies augment
their domains. There is also another pathway to
broaden scope and domain of business through
alliance. In the competition of integrating bank,
bi l ls  f inance,  securi t ies  and insurance,  more
diversified layout, more cultivation of human
resource and more involvement of international
banking business will elaborate overall energy to
break through the limitation of development.

2.Analysis on the strategy
(1) Competitive Strategy:
In line with business needs, we will continually

groom and develop high-caliber professionals in
full-steam; accelerate R&D to create new financial
products for better living up to market needs;
develop e-commerce channels  and external
strategic alliance channels; set up overall and
comprehensive marketing organization; intensify
brand name market ing strategies;  s t rengthen
database analysis and application; strengthen
business procedures management; and bolster
enhance operation efficiency through development
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( ) 

( ) 

.

( 1 )

( 2 )

( 3 )

and integration of IT system.
(2) Analysis on advantages and weaknesses:
After ten years '  effort ,  E.SUN has already

owned dominant brand image, prominent expert
business management teams, high-caliber human
resources and excellent IT capabilities. Through
sharing the same cul tural  resources  which
established foundation and hands-on experience in
cross-line business operation, it makes easier to
pursue superior financial structure and sound
quality of assets. However with not large enough in
scale in the initial phase, we will continually strive
to raise  operat ing eff ic iency and bui ld  the
competitiveness for sustainable enterprise.

( )Business objectives
By development in f inancial  holdings,  the

Company can launch marketing beyond the current
business horizons. Competition among financial
holding companies will be expanded to cover entire
banking, securities, insurance as well as all sorts of
financial products. The final winner in the market
must be the one of the top integration power
capable of satisfying customers with one-stop
shopping, comprehensive services. Therefore in
Phase II, it will further absorb E.SUN Securities
Investment Trust Co., Ltd. and others related
enterprises. Further in the future, it will invite
foreign and domestic banking, securities, insurance
and such financial counterparts of sound business
operat ion,  c lose cul ture  and sound business
performance to join E.SUN Financial Holding Co.,
Ltd. ,  to  augment  fur ther  greater  integrated
performance.

In aspect of business development, consumer-
banking products  have become the f lagship
products in bankers' eyes. The strategy for direct
financing business is to develop steadily and to
make a  complementary benefi t  with indirect
financing business. Meanwhile it  develops e-
banking,  phone-banking,  automated service
facilities to replace the conventional channels to
play the mainstream role  in  future  business
operation. Wealth management and services has
become the voguish t rend.  Comprehensive
financial commodities fall into mounting demand.
The deepened trust business and foreign exchange
oriented derivatives emerge in the added varieties.
Amidst the increasing internationalization, risk



control and management have become increasingly
important as well.
( )Factors lying on the way to future development

1. Niches for development:
(1) Pure and professional corporate image
Impressive image has won widespread acclaim

and has become a sharp tool to boost sales. It will
continually provide thoughtful and comprehensive
services  to  br ing up niches in  services  and
innovation.

(2)Decent and steady management style
Through definite division of ownership from

management, it will have the managerial experts
maximize the performance and enjoy the brand
edge.

(3)Sufficient human resources
High-caliber human resources have been well

trained and updated to meet the need of playing the
backbone role.

(4)Strong IT R&D Team
It has successfully develop systems on its own

to provide 24-hour services to make flawless
services available to customers.

(5) Product Innovation
With the diversified financial commodities, it

will make diversified investment channels and
choices to customers.

(6)Width and depth of business development
Chances to expand business horizons to further

diversify products will  expand the marketing
channels to better serve customers. 

2.Facing external business environment:
(1)After  accessing to  WTO, internat ional

financial giants will land in Taiwan as tremendous
impact by their formidable competitiveness and
flexible operation.

(2)Mounting competition in the market, in line
with the increasing financial liberalization, will
bring in added branches of new and veteran banks.

(3)The government 's  cont inual  l i f t ing of
restrictions and bans upon foreign banks, would
mean a tremendous challenge to the native banks.
However the success is always belonged to whom
seizes developing niches, cultivate core value and
continually innovate and restructure to enhance the
competitiveness steadily.
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( 6 )
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( 1 )
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( 2 )
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3 8

4 2 1 5 . 8 %

5 5 . 3 % 2 8 . 9 %

H u m a n  R e s o u r c e

The Company selected employees from
subsidiaries with elite principle. And the operation
and management of whole financial holding system
is under the spiri t  of "fewer personnel,  more
devot ion " .  We have 38 employees with and
average age of 42 years. 15.8% of them hold master
degree, 55.3% were graduate of universities and
28.9% from technical colleges.

In the environment  of  abi l i ty  bred from
knowledge and execution, E.SUN owns a group of
talents with capability and commitment to cumulate
knowledge capital and construct the execution
might of E.SUN.
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( ) Overview of Related enterprises

1 . E . S U N  F i n a n c i a l  H o l d i n g  C o m p a n y

( )Major accords reached and the enforcement for
the Company and subsidiaries: 

1.Labor Insurance: E.SUN pays 70 of the
premium, employees pay 20 .

2.National Health Insurance: E.SUN pays 60
of the premium, employees pay 30 . 

3.Collect ive Insurance:  All  employees are
insured in the collective policy against accident, for
life insurance and inpatient medication insurance.
The Company pays the premiums for employees in
full. 

4.Bonus: Employees are entitled to bonuses as
expressly provided for  in  the Art ic les  of
Incorporation of the Company and its subsidiaries. 

5.Paid Leave: Pursuant to the Labor Standards
Law, the Company offers  annual  leave to
employees,  up to  seven days minimum for
employees having served over one year.

6 . I t  has  set  up Employee Fringe Benefi t
Committee to host a variety of entertainment
programs and provide subsidies.
( )Retirement systems: 

Employees are entitled to retirement pension as
expressly provided for in the Pension Regulations
of the Company and its subsidiaries.
( )Loss incurred over the past two years resulting
from labor dispute: Nil.

Labor-Management Relationship

Related Enterprise



2 . E . S U N  C o m m e r c i a l  B a n k  C o . ,  L t d .
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4 . E . S U N  S e c u r i t i e s  C o r p .

3 .
E . S U N  B i l l s  F i n a n c e  C o r p : N i l .
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( )

( R i s k  M a n a g e m e n t  C o m m i t t e e )

( G r o u p  C h i e f  R i s k  O f f i c e r )

( B u s i n e s s  L i n e ) ( B L

R i s k  U n i t )

( R i s k  M a n a g e r )

1 .

2 .

Risk management

E.SUN Financial Holding Co., Ltd. holds the
risk management policies to safeguard assets, to
serve customers and values to shareholders. In
business development, organizational frameworks
and operating procedures, it has faithfully stuck to
the risk management guideline as the supreme law:
appropriate captal adequancy ratio,minimum credit
and operation risk,sound credit review and control
,and public information disclosure.
( )Risk management policies of E.SUN Financial
Holding Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries 

Here we firmly believe that the competence of
risk management is vitally important to successful
banking. Therefore, when this company was first
brought into being, we set up a detached and
independent "Risk Management Committee" and
appointed the "Group Chief Risk Officer" to set up
and review a variety of risk management policies
for the Company, and oversee the management in
credit, market, liquidity and business operation.
Here in the Company, we define the Business Line
which directly bears risk as ":BL Risk Unit" which
will  appoint the respective Risk Managers to
directly report to Group Chief Risk Officer" with
the key duties including the following:

Define sources of various risk reports and
report procedures. 

Report and interpret the tools or technology
adopted for risk control,

Define the scope of powers authorized for risk
control.

Oversee routine business operation, read risk
report and risk occurrence.

Offer annual risk management plans.
( )Method to evaluate risk control 

To assure sound risk control of business of
subsidiaries, the risk management may be set up
and evaluated in the following methods:

1. Credit  risks:Including full  awareness of
various risks including national risks, liquidation
risks, risks of default by customers which are likely
to lead to customers' nonperformance. For such
risks, the Company will restrict risks of any single
financial institution to the specified range with the
criteria of credit rating and business performance.
In accordance with the requirements specified by
the competent authorities, the Company will set up
specs for risks aiming at  any single business
concern, same affiliate and respective business
lines to evade potential risks.



2. Market risks:By means of investing in risk
management oriented tools, the Company will put
assets into effective portfolios to evade risks
possibly resulting from the respective fluctuation in
prices in the market, interest rates, exchange rate
and the aforementioned i tems as  wel l  as  the
uncertainties interchanging among them.

3. Liquidity risks:This refers to the risks of
potential loss when a bank fails to make payment
when due, including excessive stringency for which
the bank must borrow at high costs, or the bank
must lend funds out at low rates in case of a glut of
funds; or in bills and bond assets and such valuable
securities. The quality of liquidity of such valuable
securities is vitally important to the values of the
assets as well as the costs and efficiency of the
fund dispatch. The efforts to anticipate the demand
and flow management, set the optimal cash limit
and strengthen the competence in fund dispatch
will prevent funds from being concentrated to a
single target or minority.

4.Operating risks: Such risks refer to the risks in
loss in currencies resulting from insufficiency or
shortcomings in internal operating procedures,
human resources as well as external affairs. Both
E.SUN Financial  Holding Co. ,  Ltd.  and i ts
subsidiaries have set up sound internal control
systems to prevent potential losses resulting from
management related faults  or human error to
materialize accurate division of labor and sample
checks for auditing.

5.Business  r isks:This  refers  to  change in
operating conditions, e.g., market environments,
customer behaviors, technological renovation

which would lead to  dropping
turnover while the costs could not
possibly be brought down in time.
In turn,  they wil l  lead to
uncertainty in the earnings. The
Company will monitor the risks in
the business performance on the
grounds of division of the powers
and functions.
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3 .

4 .

( )

5 .

Various risks the subsidiaries are subject to

1 .  E.SUN Commercial Bank

( 1 ) Asset Quality of loan
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Litigious or non-litigious events
Regarding to administrative remedy cases filed

for tax withheld for previous bonds of subsidiaries,
E.SUN Bank and E.SUN Bil ls  Finance,  the
Company already entered the reserve with
NT$654,761 thousand into account in the year
2001. The Supreme Administrative Court has, on
several occasions since August 2002, ruled in the
judgment that for administrative remedy cases filed
for tax withheld for previous bonds for securities
firms and banks, the National Tax Administration,
Ministry of Finance provide other measures as
appropriate according to law. That means the said
taxation issues won't cast significant impact upon
the Company's future financial standing.

( 2 )

2 .  E.SUN Bills Finance

6 5 4 , 7 6 1

( 2 ) Centralization of Credit risks( 1 ) Asset Quality of loan

Centralization of Credit risks

M a j o r  c o n t r a c t :  N i l .
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Business and Capital Utilization Plan
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( )

1 .  

2 .  

3 .  

4 .  

5 .  

Company Business Plan

1.Business orientations:
In the inherent pure and fresh corporate image,

sound and upright business  mode, the Company
will incessantly upgrade and refine the quality of
services to assure balanced development of all
business aspects. In the business principles and
policies, the Company will strive for maximum
possible efficiency, diversified undertaking and
omnipresent services available to the public,
automation in services as well as internationalized
vision:

(1) Security:To safeguard shareholders and
customers for the maximum possible interests, and
to upgrade the quality of services, we will stress
enforcement of the internal control, spread-out
investment and business risks.

(2)Liquidity:Where funds are short-term sources
in most cases, we should try  to prevent funds from
staying dull and to activate the utilization of funds,
set up high sensitivity in business operation so as to
deal  with rapid changes in  environments  for
maximum possible utilization.

(3)Profi tabi l i ty:We try to  intensify core
competitive edge for maximum possible utilization
of  var ious information and resources ,  with
wholehearted efforts to develop sales, control costs,
boost profits and strictly stick to long-term and
secured business operation.

(4)Growth: In balanced business growth, we try
to take up greater market share, build greater loyal
customer bases.  In regional development,  we
equally stress the establishment of service networks
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( )

1 .

2 .

c r o s s  s e l l i n g

3 .

4 .

5 .

( )

1 .

( B u n d l e  S e r v i c e )

2 .

v a l u e  s y s t e m

and sales tentacles.
(5)Public interests: We always bear in mind the

benefi ts  to  the development  of  the nat ional
economy,  publ ic  interests  in  the society in
education, culture and lifestyle to  faithfully play
our role as a dedicated corporate citizen.

2.Goals of business operation:
(1)Integration and expansion of investees: 
The Company  was jointly incorporated by

E.SUN Bank, E.SUN Bills Finance Corp. and
E.SUN Securi t ies Co. ,  Ltd.  in Phase I .  More
subsidiaries, i.e., E.SUN Securities Investment
Trust Co., Ltd, will join the business operation. In
the future, more banks, financial institutions in the
fields of securities and insurance in sound business
operation, remarkable performance and  similar
corporate cultures will be invited to join E.SUN  to
accelerate capital  expansion to jointly create
greater effectiveness.

(2)Boosting the manageability across the trade
lines:

By pooling resources of all subsidiaries, the
Company will maximize the respective expertise
for cross selling and, in turn, minimize the impact
from competitors and boost our own competitive
edge.

(3)Intensifying the financial constitution and
boosting competitive edge in the international
community:

By means of streamlining and maximizing
possible utilization of corporate resources, effective
planning and deployment of human resources,
sound corporate systems and teamwork as well as
strategic alliance with sound counterparts at home
and abroad, it will significantly strengthen its
international competitive edge .

(4)Sett ing up the new aspects of  f inancial
services: 

After the Company came into being, it may
renovate organization by means of M&A, division
of  funct ions and adjustment  of  funct ional
organizat ion.  By combining the three major
subsidiries, the Company will restructure brand
new prospects of financial services.

(5)Enhancing the benefits in taxation: 
The Company has a choice of combined taxation

system to enhance its edge for fair competition with
international financial counterparts.

3.Major managerial policies:
(1)Setup of the sound deployment of financial

holding performance:
The Company wil l  fa i thful ly  s t ick to  the



"customers-centered" strategy to renovate the
lineup of subsidiaries  to substantially materialize
the cross-selling. Aiming at varied target groups, it
will launch, through varied channels, to make
possible "Bundled Service". In turn, it will launch
tailor-made financial products to accomplish the
goals of enhanced capital utilization and lowered
overheads.

(2) Product development plans: 
In innovating  a variety of consumer banking

products, the Company  will  set up a value system
to maximize the ut i l izat ion of  resources.  By
combining product lines of its subsidiaries, it will
reap the maximum  profit  through innovative
development.

(3) Marketing plans:
It will set up integrated  unit to bring marketing

resources  of  a l l  subsidiar ies  into a  whole.
Meanwhile, it will groom and develop high-caliber
weal th  management  professionals  to  harvest
handsome profits amidst firm support of product
lines.

Business operation plans of respective
subsidiaries:

(1)E.SUN Commercial Bank Co., Ltd.
① Strengthen foundat ions for  weal th

management
Develop wealth management services based on

product niches of financial enterprise family and
higher customer value.

➁ Focus resources for effective utilization
Integrate product package, service processes,

innovat ion in  the content  of  services  and
information ut i l izat ion to  raise  operat ional
efficiency.

➂ Get on track with international financial
services

Utilize our strength in R&D to develop new
financial  products ,  accelerate  entry into the
international financial  market and aggressively
provide financial services to  Taiwan-Hong Kong-
PRC market and get on track with the leading edge
in international finance.

➃ Satisfy the service needs for digital life-styles
Build a e-finance service platform, formulate

major strategies to create "win-win"value for
customers and the bank and satisfy the needs of
customer digi ta l  l i fe  s tyles  and f inancial
management requirements.

⑤ Enhance advantages from strategic alliances
Develop cross-sector strategic alliances, expand

transaction channels and combine products into
packages in order to realize "win-win" situations.
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(2)E.SUN Bills Finance Corp.
a.Coordinate marketing and expand diverse

business channels;
b .Bolster  the col lect ion and analysis  of

industrial information and strengthen credit risk
evaluation systems;

c.Research and develop diversified money
market products and new businesses;

d.Strictly monitor asset quality to safeguard
asset security.

e.Intensify contacts with other peers and build a
comprehensive service network;

f.Set up flexible pricing strategy and strengthen
fund utilization efficiency;

g.Improve efficiency and flexibility of operation
process and soundness of internal management;

h.Implement customer relations management  to
enhance the benefits for our clients;

i.Bolster human resource  planning to enhance
professional knowledge and service quality; and,

j.Develop e-commerce transactions to improve
market competitiveness.

(3)E.SUN Securities Corp. 
a.Demonstrating Brand Value and Maintaining

Customer Benefits
After  joining the ESFH, we wil l   offer

professional and customer-driven services and
cross-selling to construct a well-structured  wealth
management network. Through marketing-oriented
operations, we will satisfy the  needs of financial
management of customers

b.Cultivating Base for Long Term  Development 
In resource integration and cross-selling, we will

maintain the balance between profit and risk to  lay
out a steady foundation for development.

c.Enforcing  Corporate Responsibility
To enforce the responsibilities of a financial

service provider, we will offer faith agency services
and focus on the reasonable distribution of social
resources.

(4)E.SUN Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 
Taking advantage of the E.SUN counterparts as

well as subsidiaries , E.SUN Venture Capital Co.,
Ltd. makes available upgraded and more integral
services to clients. Through hands-on participation,
it significantly boosts the performance of collective
teamwork. 

.Plans to dispose or acquire real estate or long-
term investment in the year: Nil 

( )

1 .

2 .

3 .

( )
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4 . R & D
At E.SUN Bank, the orientation new financial

products and services scheduled to be developed
include: 

(1) Research and develop scientific risk control
mechanisms to achieve the goals of achieving
preventative risk control and effective post-facto
tracking.

(2) Continue to build platforms for on-line
enterprise transactions to fulfill corporate needs for
liquidity and revolving finance.

(3)  Establ ish  computer ized processes  for
enterprise credit applications to lower process costs
and enhance overall operational efficiency.

(4) Upgrade  financial management service
systems to provide a diverse range of products and
create higher  service value for clients.

(5) Work through strategic alliances to extend
insurance products suitable for bank characters,
develop trust products and other new products.

In   E.SUN Bil ls  Finance Corp. ,  the new
financial products and services scheduled to be
launched include:

(1) Form specialized R&D teams to raise the
efficiency of R&D;

(2) Study dynamic market developments to
grasp  market trends;

(3) Encourage colleagues to offer suggestions
for innovation

(4)Actively develop  new products to expand
new business field.

(5) Learn from the experience of other peers and
improve capability to respond to new trends.

(6)Strengthen asset and liability management
systems to realize risk management system.

(7)Bolster  capi ta l  ut i l izat ion planning to
improve  performance.

In E.SUN Securities Co., Ltd., the new financial
products and services scheduled to be launched
include:

(1)  Promotion of  e lectronic  ordering and
provision of multifarious financial  services to
create customer sources .

(2) Launch of self-proprietary financing and
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( )

9 1 1 2 8

9 1

bonds to provide multiple channels for investors.
(3) Promotion of the futures assistant business

and futures business
(4) In-depth analysis   and development of

integrated marketing  to demonstrate the full
efficiency of financial holdings.

(5)  Reinforcement  of  R&D of  marketable
securi t ies  with f ixed income and der ivat ive
financial products.

(6) R&D corresponding to products of asset
based securitization.

5.Plans of fund utilization
(1) In the current year, it is to launch M&A to

integrate other financial institutions or invest in
other  f i rms.  The contents ,  capi ta l  sources ,
budgeting and anticipated effectiveness are as
below:

E.SUN Financial  Holding Co. ,  Ltd.  was
incorporated on January 28, 2002 with E.SUN
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd., E.SUN Securities Co.,
Ltd. and E.SUN Bills Finance Corp.. Through the
pooled teamwork, it will forge the golden brand
name of E.SUN services. In Quarter IV, 2002, it set
up E.SUN Venture Capital Co., Ltd. to set up an
integral financial conglomerate to further bring
financial  services into a whole for maximum
synergy.

Of E.SUN Financial  Holding Co. ,  Ltd.
conglomerate, E.SUN  Bank  is the key player,
medium size among peers . By  issuing ECB, it will
bring in overseas investors to join the business
operation. Using the funds so raised, it will invest
in ,  merge and acquire  appropriate  banking,
securities counterparts. In banking aspects, it will
make banking services more integral and complete
to upgrade its ranking  for multiplied performance
and competitive edge. In securities  services,
E.SUN Securities Co., Ltd.  is not large enough in
scale. To set up added business bases, it will invest
in, merge or acquire other securities firms as
appropriate to take advantage of the cross- selling
synergy. Through such collective efforts,  the
Company will get a strengthened financial structure
for more comprehensive services.
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( )

1 .

9 1 1 0 2 9

2 .

2 5 0 , 0 0 0

8 , 7 5 0 , 0 0 0

3 5 . 0 1

3 .

2 5 0 , 0 0 0 8 , 7 5 0 , 0 0 0

3 0 %

4 .

5 .

( 1 )

( 2 )

6 .

(2) Plans of the Company's issuance of ECB and
effectiveness anticipated to be yielded: 

1.Approval by the competent authorities of the
government in charge of the target businesses, date
and file number:

October 29, 2002, No. (II) 0910049978
2.Total amount of funds required for the Project:
Approximately US$250 million, equivalent to

approximately NT$8.75 billion(at the exchange rate
of 35.0: 1 for the time being).  

3. Capital sources: 
By issuing ECB, it will raise approximately

US$250 million, equivalent to approximately
NT$8.75 billion for a duration of three years, at a
face interest rate of 0%.

4.Purposes  of  funds,  schedule  of  fund
disbursement: 

5.Effectiveness anticipated to be yielded: 
(1) Support to the investment banking and

securities business in the long-term funds required
to boost investment gains. Through M&A efforts, it
will broaden business scale, integrate resources and
E.SUN brand name to reap conglomerate
performance and enhance competitive edge.

(2)Intensifying financial structure for added
exposure and awareness in the international market.

6.Enforcement of the Project to date: 
I t  i s  applying to  the Securi t ies  & Futures

Commission, Ministry of Finance for the plan to
raise funds. The Project has not yet been put into
force as of the Annual Report date.
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1 .  

2 .  

3 .

4 .

M a t e r i a l  o n  R e l a t e d  E n t e r p r i s e
Consolidated business report of affiliates:

Organization Chart of Affiliates:

Fundamentals of particulars:

Affiliates presumed to be under control or in auxiliary: Nil

4.Business range of E.SUN Financial Holding
Co., Ltd. and affiliates thereof include: Investment
in the finance related businesses at home and
abroad approved by the competent authorities,
management on the investees, banking, short-term
bills as a broker and principal,  investment in
venture capital, leasehold, life insurance agency,
raising and utilizing securities trust funds and
general investment businesses. All affiliates are
independent entities and carry out their respective
business operation.
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5 . Directors, Supervisors and General Managers of the affiliates:
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6 . Performance by affiliates

( )Consol idated f inancial  s ta tements  of
affiliates: Please refer to VI, Financial statement
(VI): Consolidated Financial Statements of Parent
Company and Subsidiary 

( )Associated Report: Nil.

Dividend Policy
To assure sound financial standing and raise the

ratio of owned capital, the Company primarily
allocates stock dividends. In a year in which the
dividend is allocated, if the Company's capital
adequacy exceeds the criteria required by the
government, part of the dividend may be allocated
in cash. The cash dividend shall not be less than
10% of the total dividend. Cash dividend may be
allocated in stock dividend if less than NT$0.1 per
share.
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T h e  I m p a c t  o f  S t o c k  D i v i d e n d  o n  C o r p o r a t e  P e r f o r m a n c e  a n d  E P S

= - * 1 - / -

* *

* * *

/

1 . 2 .

2 5 %

5 . 9 2 %
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( )

( )

( ) Market Price

( ) D i v i d e n d  p e r  s h a r e

Information about  Labor-Management
Relationship

( ) Current labor -management relation ship
agreement and enforcement: Nil

( )  Loss  from dispute  between labor  and
management for the last 3 years: Nil

Stock Price, Stock Dividend and Shareholdings
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( ) Distribution of Shareholding
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Marchl 13, 2003

This is to certify that E.SUN Financial Holding Co., Ltd. has conducted a self-assessment of its system of
internal controls from January 1,2002 through December 31,2002, the result of which are as follows:

1. This Corporation confirms that the establishment, implementation and maintenance of a system of internal
controls are the responsibility of its board of directors and senior management, and that such a system has
already been established. The Corporation objectives in this regard are to provide appropriate safeguards
with regard to the effectiveness and efficiency of operations (including profitability, performance and the
safeguarding of its assets),ensure the reliability of financial reporting and enforce compliance with
relevant laws and regulations.

2. There are inherent limitations in any system of internal controls, regardless of how well it is designed. An
effective internal control system can also only provide reasonable assurance that the three objectives
mentioned above have been achieved. Furthermore, due to changing circumstances and conditions, the
effectiveness of an internal control system may also vary over time. Nevertheless, this Corporation system
of internal controls has a built-in mechanism of self-supervision. As soon as deficiencies are recognized,
this Corporation will immediately adopt corrective measures.

3.This Corporation has determined the effectiveness of the design and implementation of its system of
internal controls in accordance with the criteria adopted for determining the effectiveness of internal
controls as stipulated in Implementation Guidelines Regarding the Establishment of a System of Internal
Controls for each Service Business in the Securities and Futures Markets (hereafter referred to as the
Implementation Guidelines) drawn up by the Securities and Futures Commission of the Ministry of
Finance. The internal control criteria adopted in these Implementation Guidelines, which are dependent
upon the process of management control, are divided into five major categories, namely, (1) the control
environment; (2) risk assessment: (3) control activities; (4) information flows and communications; and
(5) the monitoring of controls. Each of these major categories includes certain other items. For details
regarding these items, please refer to the above-mentioned Implementation Guidelines.

4.This Corporation has already adopted the above-mentioned internal control criteria, and has evaluated the
design of its internal control system and the effectiveness of its implementation.

5.Based on the results of the above evaluation, this Corporation is of the opinion that the design and
implementation of the system of internal controls of the period under consideration referred to above,
including those internal controls related to the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, the reliability of
financial reporting and compliance with relevant laws and regulations, have been effective and that there
is reasonable assurance that the above-mentioned objectives can be achieved.

6.This statement will become an important part of this Corporation annual report and prospectus, and its
contents will be publicly disclosed. If there is any falsification or concealment of illegal activities within
these disclosures, the Corporation will assume legal responsibility under Articles 20, 32, 171 and 174 of
the Securities and Exchange Law.

7.This statement was approved in its present form at a meeting of this Corporation's board of directors that
was held on March 13, 2003. All of the directors in attendance at that meeting unanimously approved its
contents, and it is on this basis that this statement has been prepared.

E.SUN Financial Holding Co., Ltd.

Chairman of the Board

President

S TAT E M E N T  O N  I N T E R N A L  C O N T R O L S
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23

2001.10.16 0900004126

67 2002.9.30

0.75

Improvements for Major imperfect cases, those against the law and imposed punishment in the
past two years

Important Decisions

As resolved in the shareholders' regular meeting
of year 2002: The Company's "Procedures in
Acquisition or Disposal of Assets", "Procedures in
Disposing Derivative Trading", "Procedure on
Loan-out" and "Endorsement Procedures" already
duly worked out be resolved as proposed. Also
resolved in the shareholders '  regular meeting
include "Capi tal  reserve al locat ion 2002",
"Conversion of  capi ta l  reserve into capi ta l
increment"  and "Part ia l  amendment  of  the
Company's Articles of Incorporation" proposed by
Board of Directors.

Other additions as required: Nil
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Financial  Statement
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( ) Condensed Balance Sheet

E . S U N  F i n a n c i a l  H o l d i n g  C o m p a n y, L t d . w a s  e s t a b l i s h e d  o n  J a n u a r y  2 8 , 2 0 0 2 .

Unit:NT$1,000
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loss
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Condensed Income Statement

CPAS' Auditing Opinion
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T. N. SOONG & CO. had examined the Financial Statements of E.SUN
Financial Holding Company,Ltd. for the years ended December 31, 2002,
and issued unqualified opinion reports.
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N o  a n a l y s i s  f o r  e m p l o y e e s  a r e  c o n c u r r e n t  b y  s u b s i d i a r i e s ' .

T h e r e  a r e  n o  p r o p e r t i e s  f o r  o p e r a t i n g .

N o  a n a l y s i s  f o r  z e r o  o p e r a t i n g  i n c o m e  t h i s  y e a r.

A b o v e  f i g u r e s  o f  d i v i d e n d  p e r  s h a r e  a r e  t h e  o n e  o f  p a i d  y e a r.
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The board of directors have compiled and submitted the bank's 2002 business report, financial statements and

statement of loss replenishment which are audited by T.N. SOONG & CO.

We have completed our examinations and found them to meet the requirements of applicable laws and regulations.

This report is hereby prepared in accordance with Article 219 of the Company Law and submitted for your approval.

Resident Supervisor

Supervisor

Supervisor

March  14, 2003

To the 2003 Annual Shareholders' Meeting
E.SUN Financial Holding Co., Ltd.



54

F i n a n c i a l  S t a t e m e n t s  o f  2 0 0 2

Independent Auditors' Report

January 24, 2003

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
E.Sun Financial Holding Co., Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of E.Sun Financial Holding Co., Ltd. as of December 31, 2002, and the related
statements of income, changes in stockholders' equity and cash flows for the period January 28, 2002 (date of establishment) to
December 31, 2002,These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management.  Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  The financial statements of an equity-accounted investee, E.Sun
Securities Corp. ("E.Sun Securities"), had been audited by other auditors, whose report was furnished to us, and our opinion
expressed herein, insofar as it relates to the long-term investments in this company, is based solely on the reports of other auditors.
The balance of the long-term equity investment in E.Sun Securities was $3,096,923 as of December 31, 2002, which was 13% of the
Company's total assets.  The Company's equity in this investee's net income for the period January 28, 2002 to December 31, 2002
was $4,211. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations for Auditing and Certification of Financial Statements of a Financial
Institution by Certified Public Accountants, Rules Governing Auditing and Certification of Financial Statements by Certified Public
Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China.  Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes
examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of E.Sun Financial Holding Co., Ltd. as of December 31, 2002, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the period January 28, 2002 (date of establishment) to December 31, 2002, in
conformity with Criteria Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Financial Holding Companies and accounting principles
generally accepted in the Republic of China.

We have also audited the consolidated financial statements of E.Sun Financial Holding Co., Ltd. as of December 31, 2002 and for
the period January 28, 2002 to December 31, 2002, and have issued our opinion thereon based on our audits and the report of other
auditors related to E.Sun Securities, as disclosed therein, dated January 24, 2003.

T N Soong & Co
An Associate Member Firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Taipei, Taiwan
The Republic of China
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BALANCE SHEET

91 12 31

10 5,000,000

2,470,000

349,849

Cash (Notes 9)

Receivables   

Long-term Equity Investments (Notes 2 and 3 `)

Unit:NT$1,000

LIABILITIES

Payable   

Total Liabilities

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Capital stock - $ 10 per value , authorized

5,000,000  thousand shares, issued 2,470,000 thousand shares

Capital surplus

Deficit

Treasury stock - 349,849 thousand shares

Cumnulative translation adjustments

Unrealized loss on long-term equity investments

Total Stockholders' Equity

$           705

461,000

1,019,000

1,480,705

24,700,000

4839,667

(3,091,451)

(4,247,603)

2,906

(82,606)

22,120,913

$23,601,618

$              13,976

197

23,587,445

$       23,601,618

(The  accompanying  notes  are  an  integral  part  of  the  financial  statements.)

December 31,2002

Current portion of long-term debts ( Notes 4 )

Long-term debts ( Notes 3 and 4 )
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STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Equity in net income (loss) from long-term equity investemts(Notes 2 and 3 )

Bank subsidiary

Bills finance subsidiary

Securities subsidiary 

Other long-term equity investemt

INCOME TAE (Notes 2 and 6)

Basic loss per share

Pro forma information under the assumption that shares of E.Sun financial

Holding Co.,Ltd.held by its subsidiary were not treated as treasury stock:

Net loss

Basic loss per share

($   3,609,010)

548,224

4,211

2,206

(3,054,369)

23,848

(3,078,217)

13,234

(3,091,451)

-

($3,091,451)

(  $  3,091,451)

(The  accompanying  notes  are  an  integral  part  of  the  financial  statements.)

91
2002

Unit:NT$1,000 Except Per Share Data.
In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars,
Except Loss Per Share

$ 1.46 $ 1.46

$ 1.25 $ 1.25



STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Unit:NT$1,000

Net loss    
Equity in loss of investees
Cash dividends receiva from investees

Increase in receivables
Increase in payables
Net cash provided by operating activities

Increase in long-term equity investment 

Increase in long-term dabts

Interest paid

Reclassification of shares held by subsidiary to treasury stock

($     3,091,451)
3,054,369     
1,570,550     

(197)
705 

1,533,976

(3,000,000)

1,480,000

$           13,976

$           12,988

$      4,247,603

91
2002
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BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2002

8%

BALANCE  DECEMBER 3 1, 2002

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Unit:NT$1,000

CAPITAL  STOCK  
Authorized  and  Issued

( )
Shares

(Thouands) Amount

$    22,900,000

-

1,800,000

-

-

-

-

$  24,700,000

$       6,796,125

-

(1,800,000)

(156,458)

-

-

-

$    4,839,667

CAPITAL SURPLUS (Note 2 and 5)
Cumulative

TRANSLATION
ADJUSTMENTS

(Note 2)

$ -

-

-

-

-

2,906

-

$      2,906

TOTAL 
STOCKHOLDERS'

EQUITY

$       29,198,108

(3,749,586)

-

(156,458)

(3,091,451)

2,906

(82,606)

$   22,120,913

Unrealized loss on long-
term equity investments

$                        -

-

-

-

-

-

(82,606)

($82,606)

2,290,000

-

180,000

-

-

-

-

2,470,000

Treasury
Stock

($        498,017)

(3,749,586)

-

-

-

-

-

($4,247,603)

$                            -

-

-

-

(3,091,451)

-

-

($    3,091,451)

Accumulated Loss

Reclassification of shares held by subsidiary to treasury stock

Capital surplus transferred to capital stock - 8%

Appropriations for bonus to directors,supervisors and empleyees 
of subsidiaries before the establishment of the Company

Net loss from Jan. 28,2002 to Dec. 31 2002

Translation adjustment resulting  from long-term equity
investment accounted for by the equity method

Unrealized loss on long-term equity investments resulting
from the equity accounted investee
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS
E.Sun Financial Holding Company, Ltd. (the Company) was

established by E.Sun Commercial Bank Ltd. (E.Sun Bank), E.Sun Bills
Finance Corp. (E.Sun Bills) and E.Sun Securities Corp. (E.Sun
Securities) through a share swap on January 28, 2002 based on the
Financial Holding Companies Law and related regulations.  The swap
ratio was 1 share of the Company for 1.0 share of E.Sun Bank, 1.10
shares of E.Sun Bills and 1.25 shares of E.Sun Securities.  After the
swap, E.Sun Bank, E.Sun Bills and E.Sun Securities became 100%
subsidiaries of the Company. 

The Company engages in investing and managing the business
related to the financial institutions. 

The Company's shares of stock have been traded on the Taiwan
Stock Exchange (TSE) since January 28, 2002. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 

POLICIES
The Company's significant accounting policies, which conform to

accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of China, are
summarized below.

Disc losure of  pro forma f inanc ia l  s ta tements
The pro forma financial statements (shown in Tables 5 and 6) are

disclosed according to the Criteria Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Financial Holding Company.  The criteria cover
those companies formed through business combinations or share swaps
and apply to the period in which the combination or swap is completed
and the succeeding year.

Long- term equi ty  investments
Under a directive of the Accounting Research and Development

Foundation of the R.O.C., a financial holding company should treat the
investees' net worth as paid-in capital if the holding company is
incorporated through stock conversion.  The stock issued by the holding
company is accounted for as capital stock, and the amount in excess of
the par value of the issued stock is accounted for as capital surplus.

Investments accounted for by the equity method are stated at cost
plus (or minus) a proportionate share in net earnings (losses) or changes
in the net worth of the investees.  Shares in net earnings (losses) are
recognized as investment income (loss), and cash dividends received
are accounted for as a reduction in the carrying value of the
investments.  Stock dividends result only in an increase in the number
of shares and are not recognized as investment income.  Capital
increase of investees that results in the increase in the Company's
equity in its net assets is credited to capital surplus, and any decrease is
charged to capital surplus to the extent of the available balance, with
the difference charged to unappropriated retained earnings.  The
Company recognizes proportionately the investees' cumulative
transaction adjustments and unrealized loss of long-term equity
investment.
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Treasur y s tock
Under a directive of the Securities and Futures Commission (SFC),

a financial institution (FI) that repurchases its own capital stock
pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Law and becomes a wholly
owned subsidiary of a financial holding company (FHC), resulting in
the conversion of the FI's treasury stocks into the FHC's stocks, the
stocks acquired by the FI will also be treated as treasury stock.  If FIs
under one FHC company hold each other's shares before and after the
share swap, these shares _ are stated by the FIs as equity investments.
However, FHC should start stating these shares as treasury stocks in its
2002 financial statements.

Income tax
Provision for income tax is based on inter-period tax allocation.

The tax effects of deductible temporary differences are recognized as
deferred income tax assets, and those of taxable temporary differences
are recognized as deferred tax liabilities.  Valuation allowance is
provided for deferred income tax assets that are not certain to be
realized.

Income tax (10%) on undistributed earnings is recorded as expense
in the year when the stockholders resolve to retain the earnings. 

3.LONG-TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS 

Equity method:

E.SUN Bank
E.SUN Bills 
E.SUN Securities 
E.SUN Venture Capital Co.,Ltd.

December 31, 2002

Amount         % of Ownership

$             14,057,801                 100
5,430,515                 100
3,096,923                 100
1,002,206                 100

$              23,587,445                 

4 9 4 , 0 0 0

2.219%*2.872%

December 31, 2002

Secured long-term debts - annual
interest rate at 2.219% - 2.872%
Less:  Due in one year 

The Company's consolidated financial statements included
the accounts of E.Sun Bank, E.Sun Bills and E.Sun Securities.
The operating revenues and total assets of ESVC were each less
than 10% of those of the Company.  Thus, ESVC's account was
not consolidated. 

The carrying value of the investments accounted for by the
equity method and the related income were based on audited
financial statements.  As of December 31, 2002, 494,000 shares
of E.Sun Bank were secured as a collateral for long-term debts. 

4.LONG-TERM DEBTS
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5 1 0 , 0 0 0

3 0 % 4 0 %

2 , 9 1 9 , 7 2 7

The term of the debts is three years through by December 2005.  Of
these debts, $510,000 is repayable monthly in equal installments since
the borrowing date.  The other debts will be repaid as follow:  30% after
one year, 30% after two years, and 40% on maturity.  The Company has
provided securities for the long-term debts; please refer to note 3.

5.STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
When the Company appropriates it earnings, Legal reserve should

be appropriated from the annual net income less any accumulated
deficit.  A special reserve may then be appropriated.  Any remainder
should be appropriated as follow:

a. 96% as dividends
b. 1% as bonus to directors and supervisors
c. 3% as bonus to employees.

Under the Company's Articles of Incorporation, the stockholders
may decide not to declare any dividends or declare only a portion of
distributable earnings as dividends.

Under the Company's dividend policy, the issuance of stock
dividends takes precedence over the payment of cash dividends to
strengthen the Company's financial structure.  This policy is also
intended to improve the Company's capital adequacy ratio and keep it at
a level higher than the ratio set under relevant regulations.  However,
when dividends are declared, cash dividends must at least be 10% of
total dividends declared unless the resulting cash dividend per share
falls below NT$0.10.

Under the Company Law, the Company of capital surplus arising
from issuance of shares in excess of par value and donation can be
appropriated transfer to common stock or offset a deficit with the
approval of the stockholders.  The timing and amount of capital surplus
arising from issuance of shares in excess of par value transferred to
common stock are subject to restriction by the SFC. 

The component of capital surplus arising from long-term equity
investment accounted for by the equity method cannot not be distributed
for any purpose. 

Under the Financial Holding Company Law and related directives
issued by the SFC, the distribution of the ex-conversion unappropriated
earnings that  are generated by the f inancial  inst i tut ions ( the
subsidiaries) and become part of capital surplus of the financial holding
company through stock conversion, is exempted from the appropriation
restriction of the Securities and Exchange Law.  These unappropriated
earnings should be netted from the appropriation of legal reserve or
special reserve. 

The subsidiaries' unappropriated retained earnings before the stock
conversion amounted to $2,919,727 which was already stated as the
Company's capital surplus as of the Company's establishment date.  In
2002, the stockholders resolved to increase capital by $1,800,000
through the issuance of stock dividends from the capital surplus. 



61

E
.S

U
N

F
H

C
A

N
N

U
A

L
R

E
P

O
R

T
2002

1 , 8 0 0 , 0 0 0 The capital surplus in 2002 came from the issuance of shares
in excess of par value.  Capital surplus sources and uses were as
follows:

Sources
From subsidiaries 

Capital surplus (mainly paid-in capital)
Legal reserve 
Special reserve 
Unappropriated retained earnings 
Unrealized loss on long-term equity investment

Total capital stock of subsidiaries in excess of the
Company's issuance Balance on January 28, 2002

Uses
Bonus to directors, supervisors and employees of
subsidiaries 
Issuance of the Company's stock dividends in 2002

Balance,Dec. 31,2002

6 6 , 7 4 2

Under the Company Law, the appropriation for legal reserve
is made until the reserve equals the aggregate par value of the
Company's outstanding capital stock.  This reserve is used only
to offset a deficit, or, when its balance reaches 50% of the
aggregate par value of the Company's outstanding capital stock,
up to 50% of the reserve can be distributed as stock dividends.

Under a SFC directive, a special reserve is appropriated
from the balance of the retained earnings at an amount that is
equal to the debit balance of accounts in the stockholders' equity
section (except reissuance of treasury stocks).  The balance of
the special reserve is adjusted to reflect any changes in the debit
balance of the related accounts at the balance sheet dates.

Under the integrated income tax system, stockholders are
allowed tax credits for the income tax paid by the Company.

The appropriation of retained earnings should be resolved
by the stockholders in the following year and given effect to in
the financial statements of the year. 

6.INCOME TAX
The operating revenues for the period January 28, 2002 to

December 31,  2002 consisted of income (loss)  from
subsidiaries, which was exempt from ROC income tax. 

As of December 31, 2002, the balance of the stockholders'
imputed tax credit was $66,742.  The creditable tax ratio for
dividends appropriated from the Company's capital surplus from
subsidiaries' retained earnings was 8.73%.
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8 . 7 3 %

7.TREASURY STOCK

3 , 7 4 9 , 5 8 6 4 , 0 4 9 , 7 2 9

4 9 8 , 0 1 7 4 , 2 4 7 , 6 0 3

4 0 , 0 0 0

Reason of Redeem

Reissuance to employees - held by
E.Sun Bank

Treasury stock previously classified as
long-term investments - held by E.Sun
Bank

Shares at Beginningof the Period
40,000

286,897

326,897

Share Increase During the Period
-

22,952

22,952

Shares at End of the Period
40,000

309,849

349,849

On January 28, 2002, the treasury stock amounting to $4,247,603
pertained to long-term equity investments (shares of the Company held
by E.Sun Bank as a result of the share swap as stated in Note 1) and
treasury stock (reissued to employees); the carrying values of these
treasury stocks, which are both held by E.Sun Bank, were $3,749,586
(market value at $4,049,729) and $498,017, respectively. 

Under the Financial Holding Company Law, when a financial
institution (a subsidiary) holds the shares of a financial holding
company (FHC) as a result of a share swap, those shares should be
sold to the FHC or the subsidiary's employees or exchanged for other
purposes _ even sold on the Taiwan Stock Exchange or over-the-
counter exchange _ in three years from the swap date.  If the shares are
not sold in three years, they will be regarded as the FHC's unissued
capital, and the FHC may change the amount of its registered capital.
Thus, E.Sun Bank should sell the 40,000 shares of the Company's
capital stock (re-issuance to employee) by December 2004.  However,
the board of directors of E.Sun Bank had not resolved the manner of
treasury stock disposal. 

Under the Securities and Exchange Law, the Company is not
allowed to buy more than 10% of its issued and outstanding capital
stock.  In addition, the Company may not spend more than the sum of
retained earnings, additional paid-in capital in excess of par value,
capital surplus arising from donated capital.  The Company may not
pledge or hypothecate any purchased capital stock.  

The Company's capital stock held by subsidiaries is treated as
treasury stock.  In addition, the Company may exercise stockholders'
rights attached to this capital stock except if the shares had been
bought by subsidiaries before the Company's establishment and the
purchase was based on the requirement mentioned in the preceding
paragraph. 

Under SFC regulations, to maintain the stability of the Company's
financial structure and protect stockholders, the Company appropriated
a special reserve from retained earnings at an amount equal to the
carrying value of the treasury stock held by subsidiaries in excess of
the market value at balance sheet date.  The special reserve may be
reversed if the market value is higher than the carrying value at the
end of 2002.  Since the market value of the treasury stock held by
subsidiaries was higher than its carrying value as of December 31,
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9.RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
Significant transactions with related parties for the period January

28, 2002 to December 31, 2002 are summarized as follows:
a.Name of the related parties and relationships 

2002, the special reserve was not appropriated. 

8.LOSS PER SHARE
The numerators and denominators used in computing loss per

shares are summarized as follows:

Basic loss per share

Pro forma information under the assumption that
shares of the Company held by its subsidiaries were
not treated as treasury stock

Add:  Shares held by subsidiaries

Basic loss per share

Pretax
($   3,091,451)

($   3,091,451)

After-tax
($   3,091,451)

($   3,091,451)

Shares(Denominat
or In Thousands) 

2,120,151

349,849

2,470,000

Pretax
($1.46)

($1.25)

After-tax
($1.46)

($1.25)

Amounts(Numerator) Loss Per Share  (Dollar)

Name

E.Sun Bank, E.Sun Bills, E.Sun Securities and ESVC

E.Sun Social Welfare Foundation

E.Sun Finance & Leasing Co., E.Sun Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.
and E.Sun Securities  Investment Trust Corp. (ESSIT)

E.Sun Technologies Co., Ltd. 

Others

Relationship

100% owned subsidiary 

The funds donated by E.Sun Bank 

Equity-accounted investees of subsidiaries

50%
50% affiliate of E.Sun Finance and Leasing Co.

Certain Company and subsidiary directors, 
supervisors, and managers and their relatives 

2002/12/31    

Amount                      % to  Total
$             13,876                              99Cash-deposit in E.Sun Bank

b.Significant transactions with related parties 
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1 .

c.Related-party transactions amounting to more than $100,000 in 2002

1) E.Sun Bank

2 .

(1)
(2)
(3)

(4)
(5)
(6)

Interest Rate(%)

1.5-9.85
0-13

1.225-18
1.15-25

1.15-2.285
4.2

For the Year ended

December, 31 % to total

$                  792,490             -
$               4,410,205            2

$                  420,000            4
1,270,789          11

$               1,690,789 
$                  582,689            8
$                  360,000           4
$               1,304,524           3

Revenue(Expense)

$         21,992
($         75,276)

($              608)
(           18,758)
($         19,366)

$           2,199
($         14,456)

(1)
Call loans payable - E.Sun Bank

(2)
Bank deposits and pledged time deposits - E.Sun Bank

(3)
Call loans receivable - E.Sun Bank

(4)

Long-term investment in bonds - issued by E.Sun Bank
(5)

Purchases and sales of negotiable instruments and bonds:

Highest Balance During the Year

$         500,000

2,154,185

100,000

360,000

Year-End Balance 

$                    -

2,154,185

-

160,000

Interest Rates

1.575-2.3%

0-5.05%

2.275%

4.2%

( )
Interest Revenue (Expense)

($             1,056)

38,443

6

9,240

Purchase

Amount %
$               30,213,280          0.90

1,870,546          0.06
201,683          0.01

Sales

Amount                %
$               28,257,490          0.84

2,080,699          0.06
207,373          0.01

Sales under Agreements to
Repurchase

Amount                %
$                 3,667,960          0.03

916,970            -
-           - 

Purchase under Agreements
to Resell

Amount                %
$                 1,770,321          0.05

417,000          0.01
-             -

Related Party

Loans
Deposits
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase
E.Sun Bills
E.Sun Securities 

Securities purchased under agreements to resell -E.Sun Bills
Bonds payable 
Securities purchased

2) E.Sun Bills 

E.Sun Bank
E.Sun Securities
ESSIT
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3 .

(1)
Deposit in E.Sun Bank and interest receivables as of December 31, 2002

Amount

$       585,000
510,000
140,000

Time deposit
Pledged time deposit 
Operation guarantee

Interest Receivable

$          767
899
254

(2) 
Securities purchased under agreements to resell

Name
E.Sun Bank
E.Sun Bills

Securities Purchased under Agreements to 

Resell 

Amount %
$         1,270,789                  58

117,114                    5
$         1,387,903                  63

Interest Receivable  

Amount
$                4,300

48
$                4,348

Interest Revenue

Amount
$              41,560

370
$              41,930

(3) 
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase

Name
Funds under ESSIT
E.Sun Bills

Securities Sold under Agreements to 

Repurchase 

Amount                   %
$            458,046                    9

150,000                    3
$            608,046                  12

Interest Payable

Amount
$                   115

11
$                   126

Interest Expense

Amount
$              12,099

346
$              12.445

(4) 
Bond transactions

Purchased from:

$       1,468,970
2,080,699

870,914
$       4,420,583

Sold to:

Name
E.Sun Bank
E.Sun Bills
Funds under ESSIT

$          113,926
1,870,546
1,757,342

$       3,741,814

Name
E.Sun Bank
E.Sun Bills
Funds under ESSIT

3) E.Sun Securities
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4 .

Deposit - E.Sun Bank

Amount as of December 31, 2002

$ 501,998
Interest Revenue

$ 3,686

December 31, 2002

Carrying Value Fair Value

$ 23,601,618                         $ 23,601,618 

1,480,705                              1,480,705   

( )

( )

( )

1 0 8 . 0 8 %

8 %

1 0 . 5 1 %

1 0 . 3 8 %

1 7 . 2 1 %

4) ESVC

10.FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Assets
Same fair value and carrying value
Liability
Same fair value and carrying value

Methods and assumptions applied in estimating the fair
value of financial instruments are as follows:

a.Stocks of long-term equity-accounted investees are not
traded on the Taiwan Stock Exchange or over-the-counter
securities exchange; thus, their carrying value represents fair
value. 

b.The carrying value of cash, receivables and payables
approximate fair value because of the short maturity of these
instruments; thus, their carrying value approximate their fair
value. 

c.Long-tem debts are interest-bearing financial liabilities.
Thus, their carrying value represents fair value. 

11.CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO
Under the Financial Holding Company Law and related

regulations, the Company should maintain a consolidated capital
adequacy ratio (CAR) of at least 100%.  If the ratio falls below
100%, the earnings will be restricted to appropriated as cash
dividends or others assets, and the authority could discipline the
Company depend on the situation.  The consolidated CAR of the
Company was 108.08% as of December 31, 2002. 

The Banking Law and regulations require that the Bank
maintain the CAR for both stand-alone and consolidated at a
minimum of 8%.  If the Bank's CAR falls below 8%, the
Ministry of Finance may impose certain restrictions on the
amount of cash dividends that the Bank can declare or, in certain
conditions, totally prohibit the Bank from declaring cash
dividends.  As of December 31, 2002, the consolidated and
stand-alone CARs of E.Sun Bank were 10.51% and 10.38%,
respectively.

Under the law governing bills finance companies and related
regulations, a bills finance company should maintain a CAR of
at least 8%.  If the CAR falls below 8%, the authorities might
subject the Company's earnings appropriations to certain

5 . 5) ESSIT

Deposit - E.Sun Bank

Bonds transactions with E.SUN Bills

Amount as of December 31, 2002

$200,000
Interest Revenue

$ 2,181

$ 201,505

$ 201,683



67

E
.S

U
N

F
H

C
A

N
N

U
A

L
R

E
P

O
R

T
2002

1 , 0 9 7 . 9 8 %

( )

Unit:NT$1,000December 31, 2002

Assets Amount

$                       14,883,265
Cash

5,759,946
Due from banks

12,117,374
Due from Central Bank

38,885,871   
Securities purchased - net

18,096,974  
Receivables - net

42,264
Prepaid expenses

170,775,271   
Loans, bills and discounts - net

4,755,205   
Long-term equity investments - net     

5,018,224   
Net properties

2,309,086
Other 

$                     272,643,480
Total assets

Liabilities and stockholders' equity           Amount

Liabilities
$                       13,620,380

Due to banks 
5,045,561

Payable
34,238

Advance
225,739,600   

Deposits and remittances
10,000,000 

Bonds
290,310

Other
254,730,089   

Total liabilities

Stockholders' equity
18,175,000   

Capital stock
326,233

Capital surplus
(                             92,731)

Retained earnings (deficit)
2,906

Cumulative translation adjustments
(                          498,017)

Treasury stock 
17,913,391

Total stockholders' equity
$                     272,643,480

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

restrictions.  The CAR of E.Sun Bills was 17.21% as of December 31,
2002.

Under the Rules Governing Securit ies Firms and related
regulations, the CAR of a securities firm should be at least 200% to
ensure its stability as well as maintain the health of the security
markets.  If the ratio is below 200%, the authority may impose certain
restrictions on a firm's operations.  The CAR of E.Sun Securities was
1097.98% as of December 31, 2002.

12.PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIRED BY ARTICLE 46 OF 
THE FINANCIAL HOLDING COMPANY LAW:  PLEASE 
SEE TABLE 7.

13 .CONDENSED F INANCIAL  STATEMENTS OF  
SUBSIDIARIES

a.Balance sheets
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Unit:NT$1,000

Assets Amount

$                         4,124,620
Cash

200,000
Call loans to banks

3,790,635
Securities purchased

50,000   
Pledged time deposits 

151,402
Receivables

2,842
Prepaid expenses

1,259,973   
Long-term bond investments

103,852 
Net properties     

381,790
Other 

$                       10,065,114
Total assets

Liabilities and stockholders' equity                                Amount

Liabilities
$                         3,920,000

Bond loans 
122,377

Payable
406,551

Reserve for loss on guarantees
185,670   

Reserve for loss on sale of bonds
4,634,598   

Total liabilities 

Stockholders' equity     
4,265,000   

Capital stock
87,500

Capital surplus
1,078,016

Retained earnings
5,430,516

Total stockholders' equity
$                       10,065,114

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

Unit:NT$1,000

Assets Amount

$                         7,864,394
Current assets

145,105
Long-term investments

56,889
Net properties

211,662
Other assets

605
Securities brokerage account - net

$                         8,278,655
Total assets

Liabilities and stockholders' equity                               Amount

Liabilities
$                         5,167,256

Current liability 
14,476

Other
5,181,732   

Total liabilities 

Stockholders' equity     
3,060,000   

Capital stock
36,923

Retained earnings
3,096,923

Total stockholders' equity
$                         8,278,655

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity
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( )

Unit:NT$1,000

Amount
$                     14,315,778

15,313,456
(                           997,678)

3,667,837
(                        4,665,515)

26,107
100,648 

($                      4,740,056)  
($                      3,510,807)
($                               2.61) 
($                               1.93)

Unit:NT$1,000

Amount
$                       1,158,668

457,043
$                          701,625
$                          570,941
$                                1.65
$                                1.34

Unit:NT$1,000

Amount
$                          277,660

249,331
$                            28,329
$                            12,525
$                                0.14
$         ,                      0.06

b.Income statement

Item
Operating income 
Operating cost 
Gross loss 
Operating expenses 
Loss from operating 
Non-operating income 
Non-operating expense
Loss before income tax 
Net loss
Loss per share - pretax 
Loss per share - after tax 

Item

Operating income 
Operating expenses 
Income before income tax  
Net income 
Earnings per share - pretax
Earnings per share - after tax 

Item
Operating income 
Operating expenses 
Income before income tax  
Net income 
Earnings per share - pretax
Earnings per share - after tax 
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Item

Rental expense

Fixtures

Broadcasting and security systems

Networking, monitoring and 
telephone  systems

Others

E.Sun Bank
$                     180

7,950

73

667

181

$                  9,051

Apportionment Method

E.Sun Bank:  2/3; E.Sun Securities:  1/3.

Based on area actually occupied
50%

50% each

Based on actual number of equipment used.

50%

Signboard, telephone and miscellaneous expenses - based
on actual incurment.
Insurance and cleaning expenses - 50% each 
Utilities - based on the actual number of employees
Building management expenses - based on space actually
occupied

E.Sun Securities
$                       90

6,410

73

1,949

498

$                  9,020

Total
$                     270

14,360

146

2,616

679

$                18,071

( )

1 .

6 , 9 7 2 , 9 4 1

6 , 9 7 9 , 0 3 4

9 , 3 3 4 , 7 2 3

9 , 3 4 9 , 4 4 7

2 .

6 8 7 , 3 8 6

14.ALLOCATION OF REVENUE,  COST AND EXPENSE 

THAT RESULTED FROM THE SHARING OF RESOURCES 

BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES

Under cooperation arrangements, E.Sun Bank and E.Sun Securities
shared some equipment and operating sites; thus, related expenses were
apportioned as follows:

1 5 . C O N T I N G E N C I E S  A N D  C O M M I T M E N T S  O F  

SUBSIDIARIES
a.E.Sun Bank
1)Sales amounting to $6,979,034 before February 14, 2003 of

short-term negotiable instruments acquired for $6,972,941 under
agreements to resell.

Repurchases for $9,349,447 before May 20, 2003 of short-term
negotiable instruments sold for $9,334,723 under agreements to
repurchase.

2)E.Sun Bank leases the premises occupied by its branches under
renewable agreements expiring on various dates before 2012.  Rentals
are calculated on the basis of the leased areas and are payable monthly,
quarterly or semiannually.  Refundable deposits on these leases totaled
$687,386 (shown as part of "other assets" account) as of December 31,
2002.  Rentals for the next five years are as follows:
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$                 210,701
182,295
123,426
93,731
52,072

1 6 5 , 4 8 4

1 . 4 % 1 4 8 , 1 2 8

3 .

6 4 7 , 7 2 8

4 9 3 , 5 5 4

4 .

$              138,459,413
7,267,006

5 .

6 .

Unit:NT$1,000

Total Assets
Employee deposit trust
Security investment trust fund
Bonds
Stocks

Amount
$                               1,702

10,735,390
1,533,806

196,606
$                      12,467,504

( )

$                      39,998,073
2,218,965

19,412,600
374,000

Total rentals for 2008 to 2012 will total $165,484.  The present
value of these rentals is $148,128, based on 1.4% annual interest.

3)E.Sun Bank entered into agreements to acquire land and building,
construct a building, and make various purchases to improve the of
premises occupied by its branches.  Total contract amount was
approximately $647,728.  As of December 31, 2002, the unpaid
balance of these contracts was approximately $493,554.

4)As of December 31, 2002, the contract amounts of financial
instruments with off-balance-sheet credit risks were as follows:

5)For the contract amounts of derivative transactions, please see
Note 18.

6)The balance sheet and property list of trust are as follows: 

b.E.Sun Bills
Contingencies and commitments result ing from business

transactions were as follows: 

Year
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007

Amount
$                  210,701

182,295
123,426
93,731
52,072

Credit card commitments
Guarantees and issuance of letter of credit

Securities sold under repurchase agreements 
Securities purchased under resell agreements 
Guarantees on commercial paper 
Underwriting 

$     12,467,504
Total Assets

$     12,467,504
Total Liabilities
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( )

2 , 1 8 8 , 3 8 5

2 , 1 9 4 , 1 4 4

5 , 1 2 6 , 7 1 4

5 , 1 3 1 , 2 1 2

7 7 3 4

5 7 3 8 2 8 3

1 3 8 . 1 1 7 1 4 . 8 6

3 5 5 , 0 0 0

( )

Nonperforming loans

Overdue loans

Nonperforming loans / Total loan

Delinquent loans

Delinquent loans / Total loan

Allowance for possible losses on loans and receivables

Unit:NT$1,000

Subsidiaries

Items
E.Sun Bank E.Sun Bills

$  2,382,888

$2,137,685

1.38

$1,801,053

1.05

$1,540,755

$                  -

-

-

-

-

$ 406,551

c. E.Sun Securities
Sales amounting to $2,194,144 of bonds acquired for $2,188,385

under agreements to resell.  Repurchase for $5,131,212 of sold for
$5,126,714 under agreements to repurchase. 

16.SUBSEQUENT EVENT OF SUBSIDIARY 
On January 2003, the board of directors of E.Sun Securities

resolved to have a part of Yung Li Securities Co., Ltd.'s business merge
with their firm.  The merged business included the broker department;
five branches; and real estate located at No. 77 Wu Chang Street, Sec.
1, Taipei, Taiwan (floors:  3, 4, 5, 7-3, 8-2, 8-3 and B1, B2; total floor
area:  714.86 pings; land area:  138.11 pings).  The buying price of the
merged business and real estate was $355,000.

1 7 . I M P O RTA N T  I N F O R M AT I O N  O N  S U B S I D I A R I E S '  
ASSET QUALITY,  MANAGEMENT,  PROFITABIL ITY,  
L I QU I D I T Y  A N D  S E N S I T I V I T Y  TO  M A R K E T  R I S K  

a.Asset quality as of December 31, 2002
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( )

1 .

Credit to related party

Credit to related party / Total credit

Credit with stock pledged / Total credit

Loan concentration by industry 

Unit:NT$1,000

Subsidiaries

Items
E.Sun Bank E.Sun Bills

3,713,923

2.12

1.29

503,000

2.59

8.30

Type of Industry

Government-owned and private enterprise

1.

Farm, forestry, fishery and animal husbandry

2.

Mining

3.

Manufacturing

4.

Public utility

5.

Construction

6.

Wholesale, retail and catering

7.

Transportation, warehousing, and communications

8.

Finance, insurance and real estate

9.

Individual service

Others

%

45

-

-

15

2

1

6

2

14

5

55

Type of Industry

Government-owned and private enterprise

1.

Farm, forestry, fishery and animal husbandry

2.

Mining

3.

Manufacturing

4.

Public utility

5.

Construction

6.

Wholesale, retail and catering

7.

8.

Finance, insurance and real estate

9.

Individual service

Others 

%

55

-

-

14

-

-

-

-

41

-

45

b. Management information as of December 31, 2002
1) Concentrations of credit risk

T Transportation, warehousing, and communications
Transportations storehouse and communication 
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2 .

3 .

( 1 )

( 2 )

2) Investees:  Please see Table 2.

3) Accounting policies on allowances for losses on loans, overdue
loans, and securities purchased:

E.Sun Bank

a. Allowances for possible losses and reserve for losses on
guarantees:

E.Sun Bank makes provisions for bad debts and losses on
guarantees based on the evaluation of specific risks and general
risks on the collectibility of loans, overdue loans, bills, discounts,
receivables, guarantees and acceptances.

Allowances for specific-risk debts are evaluated internally for their
collaterals, collectibility and customers' overall credit. 

Under guidelines from the Ministry of Finance, E.Sun Bank should
make full provisions for credits deemed uncollectible.  Provisions
for credits with high uncollectibility should be at least 50% of the
credits.  In addition, credits deemed uncollectible may be written
off subject to a resolution issued by the Board of Directors.

b) Allowances for possible losses on investments

i. Securities purchased 

Securities purchased are carried at cost less allowance for decline in
value.  Cost of securities sold is determined by the following
methods:  Stocks, mutual funds, and government bonds - moving
average; others - specific identification.

ii. Long-term equity investments

Investments in stocks with no quoted market price are accounted for
at cost.  The carrying amount of the investment is reduced to reflect
an other than temporary decline in the value of the investments,
with the related losses charged to current income.  Investment in
stock with quoted market price is stated at the lower of cost or
market.  The reduction of an investment to reflect a lower market
value and its write-up due to the subsequent recovery in market
value are charged or credited, respectively to stockholders' equity.
Cash dividends received are recorded as investment income.
Foreign-currency investments are recorded in New Taiwan dollars
at the rate of exchange in effect when the transactions occur.  At
year-end, the balances of these investments are restated at year-end
exchange rates.  If the restated amounts are lower than cost, the
differences are recognized as translation adjustments under
stockholders' equity; otherwise, the cost basis is maintained.
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( 1 )

( 2 )

4 .

Owners and employees are prosecuted for crime committed in the past year.

Penalties due to violation of the Banking Law and/or law governing bills finance administration in the past year.

Major deficiencies rectified by the Ministry of Finance in the past year.

Major loss due to fraud, accident violation of security standard of financial institutions, resulting in a loss of more than $50,000.

Other information required by the authorities

None

None

None

None

None

E.Sun Bills

a) Allowance for doubtful receivables and reserve for losses on
guarantees

A reserve for losses on guarantees for commercial paper issued is
provided for any defaults by commercial paper issuers.  Under the
regulations of the Ministry of Finance of the Republic of China
(ROC), the balance of this reserve should be at least 1% of the
amount guaranteed.

b) Reserves for losses on sale of government bonds

Under the regulations of the Securities and Futures Commission of
the ROC, reserves for losses on sale of government bonds are
computed at 10% of the net gain on the sale of government bonds
until the balance of the reserve reaches $200,000.  This reserve
should be used only to offset actual losses on the sale of government
bonds.

4) Special items
Penalties due to violation of the law, major weaknesses and action

for reform in the past year:
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5 .

Guarantees and endorsements

Guarantees and endorsements/stockholder's equity.

Short-term negotiable instruments sold under agreements to repurchase.

Short-term negotiable instruments sold under agreements to repurchase/ stockholder's equity

Unit:NT$1,000

Subsidiaries

Items
E.Sun Bill

19,412,600

3.99

29,944,400

6.16

( )

Return on assets (income before tax average assets)

Return on equity (income before tax average equities)

Net income ratio (income before tax operating revenue)

Subsidiaries

Items
E.Sun Bank E.Sun Bill

(           1.76)

(         23.28)

(         33.11)

7.30

13.29

60.55

( )

1 .

Assets

Liabilities

Gap

Accumulated
gap

Total
Period Remaining until Due Date

$  250,297,000

249,110,000

1,187,000

1,187,000

Unit:NT$1,000

$   50,153,000

27,990,000

22,163,000

22,163,000

0 3 0
0-30 Days

3 1 9 0
31-90 Days

9 1 1 8 0
91-180 Days

1 8 1
181-365 Days Over 1 Year

$   17,015,000

26,797,000

(     9,782,000)

12,381,000

$   16,937,000

95,098,000

(   78,161,000)

(   65,780,000)

$   25,762,000

62,616,000

(  36,854,000)

(102,634,000)

$ 140,430,000

36,609,000

103,821,000

1,187,000

Note:Listed amounts are in New Taiwan dollars (i.e., excluding foreign-currency amounts) of the head office and domestic branches.

5)  Business information of a bills finance company

c. Profitability in 2002

d. Liquidity as of December 31, 2002
1) Liquidity analysis of E.Sun Bank
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2 .

Items

1 3 0
1-30 Days

Usage of
funds

Source of
funds

Net flows

Accumulated net flows

Bills

Bonds

Deposits

Loan

R . S

R.S

Total

Borrowings

R . P

R.P

Capital

Total

3 1 9 0
31-90 Days

91 180
91-180 Days

181
181-365 Days Over 1 Year

25,940,000

-

323,000

200,000

2,192,000

28,655,000

3,920,000

34,116,000

-

38,036,000

(9,381,000)

(9,381,000)

2,873,000

-

320,000

-

201,000

3,394,000

-

5,308,000

-

5,308,000

(1,914,000)

(11,295,000)

874,000

-

1,451,000

-

-

2,325,000

-

469,000

-

469,000

1,856,000

(9,439,000)

536,000

-

2,057,000

-

-

2,593,000

-

105,000

-

105,000

2,488,000

(6,951,000)

-

12,729,000

20,000

-

-

12,749,000

-

-

-

-

12,749,000

5,798,000

R.S R.P
Note:R.S - securities purchased under agreement to resell.

R.P - securities sold agreement to repurchase.

( )

Period

Items
Subsidiaries 

Ratio of interest-sensitive assets to liabilities

Ratio of interest-sensitive gap to stockholders' equity

E.Sun Bank E.Sun Bills

71.77

(    342.09)

84.17

(   128.00)

1.
2.

Note 1:Ratio of interest-sensitive assets to liabilities = interest-sensitive assets Interest sensitive liabilities 
2:  Interest-sensitivity gap = interest-sensitive assets - interest-sensitive liabilities 

2) Liquidity analysis of E.Sun Bills

e. Sensitivity as of December 31, 2002

Unit:NT$1,000

Unit:  %
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Trading purposes

Forward exchange contract

Foreign-currency swap contract

Contract (Nominal) Amount
$                                  406,098

8,628,331

5,140,871

3,300,000

Nontrading purposes

Asset swap contract

Cross-currency swap contract

Credit Risk
$                           4,715

28,623

3,258

-

Fair Value
$                           1,363

(                        46,417)

(                      167,563)

(                      187,326)

1 .

2 .

3 .

4 .

5 .

T h e  B a n k e r

5 0 0 S & P A -

M o o d y s A 3

18.ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES
a.Following are the additional disclosures required by the

Securities and Futures Commission for the Company and subsidiaries:
1)Endorsement/guarantee provided:  Please see Table 1.
2)Marketable securities held:  Please see Table 2.
3)Marketable securities acquired and disposed of at costs or prices
of at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital:  Please
see Table 3.
4)Names, locations, and related information of investees on which
the Company exercises significant influence:  Please see Table 4.
5)Derivative financial transactions:
The Company did not use any derivative financial instruments as of
December 31,  2002.  The derivative f inancial  instrument
transactions of investees are summarized below.

E.Sun Bank
The Bank uses forward exchange and swap contracts as hedge

instruments for the clients' foreign-currency exposures primarily
related to import obligations, export receipts and remittances.  It also
uses these instruments to hedge its own exposures.  Furthermore, the
Bank uses cross-currency swap contracts and asset swap contracts to
hedge its exchange rate and interest rate exposures, respectively. 

Credit risk represents the Bank's exposure to potential losses due to
contract defaults by counter-parties.  To manage this risk, the Bank
reviews the credit history and credit rating of individual customers
before entering into any derivative contracts with them.  The general
terms of the contracts (including maximum limits on contractual
amounts and, if necessary, required guarantees) are approved by Bank
on the basis of the results of the reviews.  The transactions are carried
out within the terms and limits of contracts.

The acceptability of doing business with a counter-party that is
another bank is evaluated on the basis of its world ranking and credit
rating.  The evaluation also covers the determination of limits on
contractual amounts, and transactions are made within these limits.

The contract (nominal) amounts, credit risks, and fair values of
derivative transactions were as follows:
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Trading purposes

Forward contract (under exchange gain)

Foreign-currency swap contract:

Interest revenue

Interest expense

December 31, 2002
$                       3,836

$                    30,088

(                   14,767)

$                    15,321

Nontrading purposes

Asset swap contract (under interest revenue)

Cross-currency swap contract:

Interest revenue

Interest expense

December 31, 2002
$                     17,342

$                   45,424

(                   33,088)

$                    12,336

( )

1 0 %

The Bank calculates the fair value of each forward contract at the
forward rate for the remaining term as quoted from Reuters or the
Telerate Information System.

The contract or notional amount is used to calculate the settlement
amount of the counter-parties, so it is neither the actual amount
delivered nor the Bank's cash requirement.  Also, the Bank has to
ability to enter into derivative financial contracts at reasonable market
terms.  In addition, the Bank does not expect significant cash flow
requirements to settle these contracts. 

The gains and losses on the derivative transactions were as follows:

b. Information on investment in Mainland China:  None.

The Company engages only in investing and managing businesses
related to financial institutions and has no overseas segment.  The
Company also has no customer from whomincome of more than 10%
of the total income of the Company is generated.  Thus, the Company
need not disclose industry, geographic and major customer information. 
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Held Company

Name
Marketable Securities Type

and Name
Relationship with

the Company

December 31, 2001

Shares Carrying Value
Percentage of

Ownership
Market Value or Net

Asset Value

E.Sun Financial
Holding Co. ,Ltd.

E.sun Commercial
Bank,  Ltd.

E . S u n  B i l l s
F i n a n c e  C o . ,
L t d .

Stock

E.Sun Commercial Bank, Ltd.

E.Sun Bills Finance Co., Ltd.

E.Sun Securities Co., Ltd.

E.Sun Venture Capital Co., Ltd.

Stock

E.Sun Financial Holding Co., Ltd. 

Fu Bon Securities Finance Co.

Taipei Forex Inc.

Apex Venture Capital Corp.

Taiwan Futures Exchange Co.,Ltd.

E.Sun Finance & Leasing Co.

Gapural Incorporated

Financial Information Service Co., Ltd.

National Venture Capital Corp.

E.Sun Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.

Bank-Pro E-Service Technology Co.Ltd.

United Microelectronic Corporation

E.Sun Securities Investment Trust Corp.

Taiwan Asset Management Corporation

Taiwan Financial Asset Service Corporation

Corporate and financial institution bonds

E.Sun Commercial Bank
91

Taishin Bank
91

Chang Hwa Bank
91

Hua Nan Commercial Bank
91

The Farmers Bank of China
91

Sunny Bank
91

Union Bank
91

Hua Nan Financial Holding Company

Equity-accunted investee

Equity-accunted investee

Equity-accunted investee

Equity-accunted investee

-

-

-

-

Equity-accunted investee
-

-

-

Equity-accunted investee
-

-

Equity-accunted investee
-

-

Common parent company
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

1 ,817,500

426,500

306,000

100,000

309,849

16,148

80

5,000

900

19,600

750

4,550

2,700

1,280

450

3,957

13,500

10,000

5,000

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

$14,057,801

5,430,515

3,096,923

1,002,206

3,749,586

155,857

800

50,000

9,000

151,769

23,428

45,500

27,000

32,744

4,500

200,451

154,570

100,000

50,000

160,000

199,976

100,000

100,000

200,000

200,000

100,000

199,997

100

100

100

100

125.53

2.56

0.40

4.67

0.45

98.99

4.90

1.14

4.99

79.00

5.00

0.03

45.00

0.57

3.33

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

$14,057,801

5,430,515

3,096,923

1,002,206

4,049,729

192,531

1,153

48,837

10,481

151,769

19,940

64,476

25,903

32,752

2,767

94,445

154,575

103,616

57,449

160,000

199,976

100,588

100,000

200,000

200,000

100,000

199,997

Unit:NT$1,000

Financial Statement
Account

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term investments in bonds

Long-term investments in bonds

Long-term investments in bonds

Long-term investments in bonds

Long-term investments in bonds

Long-term investments in bonds

Long-term investments in bonds

Long-term investments in bonds

Note

494,000

The 494,000
thousands
shares  are
hypothecated
to a  bank

Unit:US$1,000

No.
Endorsement/Gua

rantee Provider

ounter-party

Name Nature of Rationship

Limits on Individual
Collateral or

Guarantee Amounts

Maximum 
Balance for the

Period

Ending Balance Maximum Collateral/
Guarantee Amounts

Allowable

1

E . S u n  F i n a n c e
&  L e a s i n g  C o .

E . S u n
I n e r n a t i o n a l
C o .

S a m e  g r o u p

U S $   2 , 0 0 0 U S $    1 , 2 3 4 U S $    1 , 2 3 4 2 8 U S $  2 , 0 0 0

Carrying Value (As of
Balance Sheet Date) of
Properties Guaranteed

by Collateral

Ratio of Accumulated
Amount of Guarantee to
Net Asset Value of the

Latest Financial Statement
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Held Company

Name
Marketable Securities Type

and Name
Relationship with

the Company

December 31, 2001

Shares Carrying Value
Percentage of

Ownership
Market Value or Net

Asset Value

E . S u n  F i n a n c e
L e a s i n g  C o .

E . S u n  S e c u r i t i e s
C o r p .

E . S u n  S e c u r i t i e s
I n v e s t m e n t
T r u s t  C o .

Government bonds

873

861

902

Chia Hsin Food & Synthetic Fiber Co., Ltd.

China Rebar Co., Ltd.

Stock

United Microelectronic Corp.

Acer Computer Corp.

Taiwan International Securities Corp.

SinoPac Holding Co., Ltd. 

National Venture Capital Corp.

Gigarams Semiconductor Device Corp.

E.Sun Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.

E.Sun Technologies Co., Ltd.

E.Sun Marketing Consulting Co., Ltd. 

Gapura Incorporated
Bonds

832
Central Government Bonds - 832

854
Central Government Bonds - 854

Funds

Home Run Bond Fund

Wan Pao Fund

Fuh-hwa Albatross Fund

Jih sun Bond Fund

Tai-Yi Long River Fund

Fu-Din Elishin Fund

Central International Diamond Fund

The Due Le II Bond Fund

Apollo B.B. Bond Fund

KGI Kai-xuan Fund

Prudential Yuan-fu Bond Fund

Dachong Proud House Bond Fund

International Wan-neng fund

Asia Pacific Bond Fund

Capital Save Income Fund

Fu-hwa Bond Fund
Stock

E.Sun Securities Investment Trust Corp.

Lian Ding Venture Capital Co.

90
Bonds - issued by E.Sun Bank

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

equity-acconuted intestee
investee under equity method

equity-acconuted intestee
investee under equity method

equity-acconuted intestee
investee under equity method

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Investee under equity method
-

Parent company

-

-

-

-

-

518

-

2,284

424

300

2,000

857

324

500

300

950

-

-

5,303

5,915

5,500

1,613

2,259

4,334

7,793

4,681

1,599

2,076

5,849

8,532

6,371

7,041

2,187

4,810

7,500

6,000

-

212,911

44,509

9,925

22,000

7,000

$25,707

36

28,669

6,559

3,600

20,000

17,790

8,309

4,472

2,968

30,393

3,212

1,063

69,588

83,867

57,428

20,574

25,000

51,685

83,589

64,129

17,000

21,000

80,000

86,822

90,551

83,884

30,180

59,467

85,105

60,000

100,668

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

6 .00

3.50

3.40

20.00

50.00

100.00

6.20

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

25

6

-

Unit:NT$1,000

Financial Statement
Account

Other assets

Other assets

Other assets

Other assets

Other assets

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Short-term investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Long-term  equity investment

Note

Pledged for
courts  of
just ice
pursuant  to
col lect ion case
on overdue
loans.

237,910

47,166

10,637

22,648

7,146

$12,359

10

17,813

5,956

4,253

18,168

3,304

9,871

4,241

2,968

25,231

3,212

1,063

70,059

84,411

57,860

20,717

25,074

52,049

84,168

64,550

17,025

21,053

80,539

87,450

91,171

84,425

30,292

59,888

85,105

60,000

100,668
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Company

Name Marketable Securities

Type and Name

Financial
Statement
Account

Beginning Balance    

( )
Shares Amount

E . S u n
F i n a n c i a l
H o l d i n g  C o . ,

L t d .

E . S u n
S e c u r i t i e s
I n v e s t m e n t
T u r s t  C o .

E . S u n  B i l l s
F i n a n c e  C o . ,
L t d .

E.Sun Securi t ies
Co. ,  Ltd.  

E.Sun Venture
Capi ta l  Co. ,  Ltd.

91

Bonds-issued by
TaiShin Bank

90

Bonds-issued by
E.Sun Bank

E.Sun Commercial
Bank

91

Taishin Bank

90

Far  Eastern Bank

91

Chang Hua Bank

91

Hua Nan Bank

91

Firs t  Bank

91

The Farmers  Bank
of  China

91

Sunny Bank

91

Union Bank

91

Hua Nan Financial
Holding

Long-term equity
investment

Long-term equity
investment

Long-term equity
investment

Long-term equity
investment

Long-term equity
investment

Long-term equity
investment

Long-term equity
investment

Long-term equity
investment

Long-term equity
investment

Long-term equity
investment

Long-term equity
investment

Long-term equity
investment

Long-term equity
investment

Long-term equity
investment

106,000

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

$ 1,137,819

-

-

-

360,000

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Counter-
Party

E.Sun
Securities
Co., Ltd. 

E.Sun
Venture
Capital Co.,
Ltd.

E.Sun Bills
Finance Co.

E.Sun Bills
finance Co.

E.Sun
Securities
Investment
Trust Corp.

E.Sun
Securities
Investment
Trust Corp.

E.Sun
Commercial
Bank and
SinoPac
Securities

Chang Hua
Bank

Hua Nan
Bank

Citi Bank

The Farmers
Bank of
China

Sunny Bank

Union Bank

Barits
Securities
and Hua
Nan
Financial
Holding

Unit:NT$1,000

Nature

of

Relation
-ship

Equity-
accounted
investee

Equity-
accounted
investee

affiliate

affiliate

Common
parent
company

Common
parent
company

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Acquisition

200,000

100,000

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

$ 2,004,211
( )

(Note 1)

1,002,206
( )

(Note 2)

200,000

201,505

-

299,960

200,096

100,000

100,000

100,000

200,000

200,000

100,000

199,997

( )
Shares Amount

Disposal

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

$ -

-

200,000

104,643

201,505

99,986

200,098

-

-

104,020

-

-

-

-

( )
Shares Amount

$ 45,107
( )

(Note 1)

-

200,000

100,837

200,000

99,986

200,096

-

-

100,000

-

-

-

-

Carrying Value

$                    -

-

-

3,806

1,505

-

2

-

-

4,020

-

-

-

-

Gain on Disposal

Ending Balance

306,000

100,000

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

$  3,096,923

1,002,206

-

100,668

160,000

199,976
( )

(Note 3)

-

100,000

100,000

-

200,000

200,000

100,000

199,997

( )
Shares Amount

2,00,000 4,211
45,107

2,206
2
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Investee Company
Dec.31,2001

E . S u n
F i n a n c i a l
H o l d i n g
C o . ,  L t d .

E . S u n  
C o m m e r c i a l
B a n k ,  L t d .

E.Sun Finance
& Leasing Co.

E.Sun
Securities
Finance Co.,
Ltd.

E.Sun Commercial Bank,
Ltd.

E.Sun Bills Finance Co.,
Ltd.

E.Sun Securities Finance
Co., Ltd.

E.Sun Venture Capital Co.,
Ltd.

E.Sun  Finance & Leasing Co.

E.Sun Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.

E.Sun Securities Investment
Trust Co.

E.Sun Insurance Agent Co., Ltd.

E.Sun Technologies Co., Ltd.

E.Sun Marketing Consulting
Co., Ltd.

E.Sun Securities Investment
Trust Co.

$19,160,117

5,150,581

3,137,819

1,000,000

196,000

3,950

135,000

1,800

5,000

3,000

60,000

Location

Taipei

Taipei

Taipei

Taipei

Taipei

Taipei

Taipei

Taipei

Taipei

Taipei

Taipei

Unit:NT$1,000

Original Investment
Amount

1,817,500

426,500

306,000

100,000

19,600

1,280

13,500

324

500

300

7,500

Dec.31,2000 Shares

Balance as of December 31, 2001

100.00

100.00

100.00

100.00

98.99

79.00

45.00

20.00

50.00

100.00

25.00

%

$14,057,801

5,430,515

3,096,923

1,002,206

151,769

32,744

154,570

8,309

4,472

2,969

85,105

Carrying
Value

Investor 
Company

Main Businesses
and Products

Banking

Dealing and brokering
short-term securities

Dealing, underwriting and
brokering securities

Investment

Leasing and sale of
machinery and
equipment

Life insurance agent

Investing funds under
full discretionary
authorization from
customers

Life insurance agent

Provide  information
software and computer
installation services

Agency of service and
human resource

Investing funds under
full discretionary
authorization from
customers

Net Income(Loss)

of the Investee

($    3,510,807)

570,941

12.,525

2,206

(             2,812)

23,733

47,835

23,733

(             1,200)

(                  32)

47,835

I n v e s t m e n t
G a i n ( L o s s )

($        3,609,010)

548,224

4,211

2,206

(                 2,784)

18,670

21,525

4,747

(                 1,646)

(                      32)

10,295

Note

$            -

-

-

-

196,000

3,950

135,000

1,800

5,000

-

60,000
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Unit:NT$1,000, Except Par Value

Unit:NT$1,000, Except Earnings Per Share Amounts

A S S E T S
CASH

LONG-TERM EQUITY
INVESTMENTS

TOTAL ASSETS

2002

Amount               

$            49,307
23,938,936

$     23,988,243

-
100

100

2001

Amount       

$            35,252
25,577,304

$     25,612,556

-
100

100

2002

Amount       

$ 1,730,000
705

1,730,705

24,700,000

2,643,268

(    1,082,244)

2,906
(    4,006,329)

22,257,538

$   23,988,243

7
-
7

103

12

(   5)

-
( 17)

93

100

2001

Amount       

$          250,000
-

250,000

22,900,000

4,407,473

2,057,071

4,404
(    4,006,392)

25,362,556

$   25,612,556

1
-
1

89

18

8

-
(  16)

99

100

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Debts
Account payable
Total Liabilities
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
10 5,000,000

2,470,000
2,290,000

Capital stock - $10 par value, authorized 5,000,000

thousand shares; issued 2,470,000 thousand shares 

in 2002 and 2,290,000 thousand shares in 2001

Capital surplus

Retained earnings (deficit)

Unappropriated earnings (deficit)
Cumulative translation adjustments
Treasury stock
Total Stockholders' Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

1. 

2. 

3. 

2,120,151

2002

Amount

$                   -

3,120,115  
(         3,120,115)

23,848 
(         3,125,963)

13,352
(         3,139,315)

-
($       3,139,315) 

Pre-tax

($                1.48) 

After Tax

($  1.48)

Amount

$      2,087,071

- 
2,087,071

29,000 
2,058,071

1,000
2,057,071

-
$       2,057,071 

Pre-tax

$                0.97 

100

-
100

1
99
-

99
-

99

After Tax

$     0.97

1. 

2. 

3. 

Basic assumptions used in preparing pro forma balance sheets

1.Long-term equity investments are estimated by equity in net asset of subsidiaries.

2.Cash is estimated by subsidiaries' cash dividend distribution and the Company's working capital demands. 

3.Debts is estimated by subscription of subsidiaries, investment in venture capital company and purchase of treasury stock.

OPERATING REVENUES
Income from long-term equity investments

OPERATING EXPENSE
Loss from long-term equity investments

GROSS PROFIT (LOSS)
OPERATING EXPENSE

Administrative expense
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NONOPERATING EXPENSE - NET
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE INCOME TAX
INCOME TAX
NET INCOME (LOSS)

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE
Based on weighted-average of shares
outstanding:  2,120,151 thousand shares

Basic assumptions used in peparing pro forma statements of income
1.Income (loss) from long-term equity investments is estimated by equity in net income of

subsidiaries.
2.Estimates of administrative expenses are primarily based on the employees' salaries and the license

expense.
3.The estimate of nonoperating expense is the primarily based on interest expense from debts with

average interest rate at 3%.
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Unit:NT$1,000

Name

China Development Industrial Bank Co., Ltd. and related parties

Polaris Securities Co., Ltd. 

Master Link Securities Co., Ltd.

Ton Y Industrial Corporation and related parties

Yuanta Core Pacific Securities Co., Ltd. and related parties

Far Easter Textile Ltd. and related parties

Asia Securities Inc.

Barits International Securities Co., Ltd.

Concords Securities Co., Ltd. 

Taiwan Cement Corp. and related parties

Grand Bills Finance Corp.

Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd.

Union Bank of Taiwan Co., Ltd. and related parties 

China Bills Finance Corp.

Pension Fund of Public Officers

SinoPac Securities Co., Ltd.

San Fun Securities Corp.

Fuhwa Securities Co., Ltd. and related parties

Shin Kong Life Insurance Co., Ltd.

Chi Mei Corp. and related parties

Formosa Plastic Corp. and related parties

Yulon Motor Company, Ltd.

Luck Bank Taiwan Inc.

Pacific Electric Wire & Cable Co., Ltd. and related parties

Capital Securities Co., Ltd.

Yuen Foong Yu Paper Manufacturing Co., Ltd.

IBT Securities Co., Ltd.

Dong-Yi construction Co.

21,134,018

15,878,331

11,126,151

10,419,862

9,981,925

9,950,372

9,833,327

8,923,009

8,810,998

8,334,668

7,894,685

7,814,867

6,849,000

6,349,057

5,606,466

5,429,974

3,663,000

2,405,942

2,179,560

1,894,703

1,828,692

1,780,000

1,704,666

1,634,881

1,430,734

1,420,191

1,393,805

1,344,000

81.27

61.06

42.78

40.07

38.38

38.26

37.81

34.31

33.88

32.05

30.36

30.05

26.34

24.41

21.56

20.88

14.09

9.25

8.38

7.29

7.03

6.84

6.56

6.29

5.50

5.46

5.36

5.17

Total Amounts of Credits, Endorsement
or Other Transactions

Percentage to Equity of the Company
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8 , 2 7 8 , 6 5 5

2 . 9 1 % 2 1 8 , 1 9 1

1 . 3 9 %

1 6 5 5

( 8 4 ) ( ) 5 4 2 3 6

8 7 5

( 7 6 ) ( ) 1 3 6 0 9
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January 24, 2003

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

E.Sun Financial Holding Co., Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of E.Sun Financial Holding Co., Ltd.and subsidianes as of

December 31, 2002, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in consolidated stockholders' equity and

consolidated cash flows for the period January 28, 2002 (date of establishment) to December 31, 2002, These

consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management.  Our responsibility is to express

an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.  The consolidated financial statements of an

equity-accounted investee, E.Sun Securities Corp. ("E.Sun Securities"), had been audited by other auditors, whose report

was furnished to us, and our opinion expressed herein, insofar as it relates to the amounts in this company, is based

solely on the reports of other auditors.  The balance of total assets in E.Sun Securities was $8,278,655 as of December

31, 2002, which was 2.91% of the  consolidated total assets.The balance of net operating icome for the period January

28, 2002 to December 31, 2002 was $218,191,which was 1.39% of the consolidated net operating income . 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Regulations for Auditing and Certification of consolidated Financial

Statements of Financial Institution by Certified Public Accountants, Rules Governing Auditing and Certification of

Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of

China.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.  An audit includes examining on a test basis,

evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.  An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

consolidated financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the consolidated financial statements referred to in

the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of E.Sun Financial Holding Co., Ltd.and

subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002, and the results of their consolidated operations and their consolidated cash flows

for the period January 28, 2002 (date of establishment) to December 31, 2002, in conformity with Criteria Governing the

Preparation of Financial Reports by Financial Holding Companies,Criteria Governing the Preparation of the Financial

Reports by Securities Issures, Criteria Governing the Preparation of the Financial Reports by Securities Firms and

accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of China.

T N Soong & Co

An Associate Member Firm of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Taipei, Taiwan

The Republic of China

Independent Auditors' Report
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E . S U N  F i n a n c i a l  H o l d i n g  C o m p a n y, L t d .  a n d  s u b s i d i a r i e s

C o n s o l i d a t e d  B a l a n c e  S h e e t

T h e  a c c o m p a n y i n g  n o t e s  a r e  a n  i n t e g r a l  p a r t  o f  t h e  f i n a n c i a l  s t a t e m e n t s

( Wi t h  T N  S o o n g  &  C o  r e p o r t  d a t e d  J a n u a r y  2 4  , 2 0 0 3
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C o n s o l i d a t e d  I n c o m e  S t a t e m e n t

T h e  a c c o m p a n y i n g  n o t e s  a r e  a n  i n t e g r a l  p a r t  o f  t h e  f i n a n c i a l  s t a t e m e n t s

( Wi t h  T N  S o o n g  &  C o  r e p o r t  d a t e d  J a n u a r y  2 4  , 2 0 0 3
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E . S U N  F i n a n c i a l  H o l d i n g  C o m p a n y, L t d .  a n d  s u b s i d i a r i e s

C o n s o l i d a t e d  S t a t e m e n t  o f  c h a n g e s  i n  s t o c k h o l d e r s '  e q u i t y

T h e  a c c o m p a n y i n g  n o t e s  a r e  a n  i n t e g r a l  p a r t  o f  t h e  f i n a n c i a l  s t a t e m e n t s

( Wi t h  T N  S o o n g  &  C o  r e p o r t  d a t e d  J a n u a r y  2 4  , 2 0 0 3
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T h e  a c c o m p a n y i n g  n o t e s  a r e  a n  i n t e g r a l  p a r t  o f  t h e  f i n a n c i a l  s t a t e m e n t s

( Wi t h  T N  S o o n g  &  C o  r e p o r t  d a t e d  J a n u a r y  2 4  , 2 0 0 3
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Review and analys is  o f  f inanc ia l  Status and Resul ts

R e v i e w  a n d  a n a l y s i s  o f  s i g n i f i c a n t  C a p i t a l  E x p e n d i t u r e  a n d  r e l a t e d  C a p i t a l  R e s o u r c e s

Analyses  for  l iquidi ty

1 . L i q u i d i t y  a n a l y s e s  o f  2 0 0 1  a n d  2 0 0 2

E . S U N  F i n a n c i a l  H o l d i n g  C o m p a n y  L t d .  w a s  e s t a b l i s h e d  o n  J a n u a r y  2 8 , 2 0 0 2 .

s o  t h e r e  i s  n o  i n f o r m a t i o n  f o r  c o m p a r i s o n  a n d  a n a l y s i s .

2 . L i q u i d i t y  a n a l y s e s  f o r  t h e  c o m i n g  y e a r

O p e r a t i n g  r e s u l t  a n a l y s e s

1 . O p e r a t i n g  r e s u l t  a n a l y s e s

E . S U N  F i n a n c i a l  H o l d i n g  C o m p a n y  L t d .  w a s  e s t a b l i s h e d  o n  J a n u a r y  2 8 , 2 0 0 2 .

s o  t h e r e  i s  n o  i n f o r m a t i o n  f o r  c o m p a r i s o n  a n d  a n a l y s i s .

2 . A n a l y s e s  o f  g r o s s  p r o f i t  c h a n g e s

E . S U N  F i n a n c i a l  H o l d i n g  C o m p a n y  L t d .  w a s  e s t a b l i s h e d  o n  J a n u a r y  2 8 , 2 0 0 2 .

s o  t h e r e  i s  n o  i n f o r m a t i o n  f o r  c o m p a r i s o n  a n d  a n a l y s i s .

Unit:NT$1,000

Unit:NT$1,000




